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EXHIBITS X PAGE

1 1 - Diagram T3z
2| 2-A - Photo ' | 101
3 3-A - Photo - Sirhan Sirhan ' 60
¢ 3-B - Photo - Sirhan Sirhan | 60
5 4 - Photo - Senator Kennedy 5

®lpt15-A - Envelope and contents (bullet) G  Gans e 22
\S-B‘ - Envelope ‘and E:Sr;ténts (4 spent slugs) v/ 4256
8 N

6 - Envelope and contents /1-..44;7 jmz? Loontn,, 238

® 6-A - Wallet 239
10 6=B =~ Card ‘ool Sttt Bucid 241
n 6-C - Keyring with keys 242

—4}— 6-D - Envelope with s ﬁgD weed Jeonm B 50 a v d- 242

5 \/) —}—+ 6-E =~ .22 caliber~ sheu/mvg.,/,ﬁé d‘”“x /,,W/m phme 4«72 2

4 Cotd. Otom
6-F - Canadian Dollar Bill W 5-20-68 ddls, 243

6-G = Photo of Ammunition Box ;a%; V“”’}/‘ bt 244
Puss

18 6-H - Photo of Receipt ) 244
17 ;
7 - Revolver 98
18 )
—> 7-A - Envelope with 8 expended cartridges 7 1 D . 250
19
8 - Key . 234
20
9 - Photo dedi A 96
cetf o
H 10 - Newspaper Clipping - This Man-is Your Man 130
22
11 - Newspaper Political Comment 131
) 23
J 12 - Photo Mrs. Evans 201
24
e 13 - Photo Paul Schrade 203
25
14 - Photo William Weisel 204
’ 2 All above exhibits received in evidence 258
' DONALD L. OSTROV, C.8.R.. OrriciaL RIPOATER
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Were you there when the police arrived:?

Yes, I was,

Did they take custody of this person?

> o O

Yes.
They took him out through the Colonial
Room, which was where the Senator was going to have his

press conference,

Q And they got him out as quick as they :ould?
A Yes, sir, they did,
Q At the time of the shooting, could you tell

us anything about the gun that you saw in the suspect's
hand?
A Yes.

It was -- well, T don't know how you

describe the gun, but it's -- it wasn't much longer than
18 maybe four to five inches long.
? 17 And I thought, at first, it was a .25

18 caliber pistol because I had seen a .25 caliber pistol

; 19 once before that a friend had.
20 And at the time, I didn't know what if was.

i 21 I just knew it was a gun.
22 MR, HOWARD: With the Foreman's permission, may we )
23 mark and envelope and content, the revolver, as Grani _

24 Jury Exhibit 72

: f:) 45 THE FOREMAN: Permissior. granted. -
!

! O 26 MR. HOWARD: We have just gone through it, Mr.

q —
: LONALD L OSTROY, CH R, QrF.CIAL RLPURTLR

gpreent S FF Chaptic L by pope)
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MEMORANDUM

TO: JOHN E. HOWARD
Chief Deputy District Attormey

FROM: SIDNEY D. TRAPP, JR.
Deputy District Attorney

SUBJECT: DESCRIPTION OF SIRHAN CASE EXHIBITS
DATE: JUNE 7, 1971

On June 9, 1971, the undersigned accompanied by John Howard
visited the Supreme Court Clerk's Office, Qld State Building,
Los Angeles, California, for the putpose of viewing several
Sirhzn exhivits which had been dellvered to that office.from il
San froncisco at the request of attorney George Shibley.L’_\r&u\lgﬁ
[

The following exhibits were present and were examined in
the presence of the Supreme Court clerk:

Exhitit 6

Iver-Jolinson .22 caliber revolver, serial number H-53725.

This was contained within one large manila envelope which

bore the inscription on the outside "Number 6 and 7." It

is presumed that since the transcript indicates that the

gun was numbsred "6" that tals is its present number. No —
exhibit 7 appeared within the envelope. ¥ B

p—

Exhibit 47

A bullet, .22 caliber long rifle. This was old Grand Jury .
exnibit nuabsr S-A. The envelope in which the bullet was
found bears Coroner's remarks and Dedaymne Violfer's initials

"DY".

Exhibit 48

Contains SUS items number 26, and 27. There was an envelope &—
within an enveloge. Contained thercin was one vial with a

two gram Ltem (bolieved to be Lthe same a3 in the photograph

nunber 26). one wial with a black top containing gauze and

M

Sogres SUS Mi¢ RoFILm-RECOKDS

L ) Y‘g"m? "N\iﬁg‘ 2R TN
’g' (3% X3 y-Q,‘; n}"l v ,.fr hl%gf ) '

L%






bullet fragmenctz.
-0 conr*ain the same
grapn number 24,

This w2s CUS item number 24 and 1s a picture of a .5 grain

This vial was numbered 24 and is believed
fragments as were exhibited in the p.oto-

bullet fragment and a small 2 grain bullet fragment.

——

R
Hote:

Af +he itemz contained within exhibit 48,

rumhar 87 jrn the SUS series.

i r. Fuchs'
r'z ini*ials "DW" also appear.

w23 1ten
yors Two mullet Ui mEnis
fragaentz were taken irom victim Schrade.
i3 z vial containing two fragzents.
and DeWayne #olfar'sz
[s it m cummor 102 o 3U3 szers
§trejl bullex. <Soroll'c mam? apo2n
Avnlape.  There ar-e Two evidonc? e
o evidense enveleopes 15 one coin
The initials "D¥"

Exhibit 52

0
o
23
o1

This ¢ al

ceries. The:s: arae one bullet expended,
modical TToun 3Ll

sne amzbulanc 2ip

sne within the ctn

bearing the name "Goldstein", "Dr.
oW, Within the _Jar

4] D"v'll .

Tininic °F

e e e e et

“hig wis item 45 in tn2 JUS 5201
W - Ei e laras o wer2 two bulle

)
ne o anvolcpe tears

Finxel",

Contained two envelopes.
t ‘rogments belicved to
the name "Evans".

o @

This is believed to be a photographic reproduction

Contained within
Thz envelope indicates the bullet
Within the envelope
name appears

ved to be the
outside of the
and within the
containing one
on the bullet.

s items number 113, 114 and 115 from the SUS
.22 caliber; cme
vearing the name "Goldstein"; and
There are two evidence envelopes,
The inside envelope contains a Jar

the initials

was one bullet bearing the initials

——






.

&

.

Bxhibit 54

item 55 in the SUS series. It's the Weisel expended
Also contained therein. is a Kaiser tissue examina-
The bullet contains the initials "DW".

e expended .22 caliber slugs and two expended
envelope bears the inscription "I and J .22,
H-18602, Cadet model." The initials "DW"

slug.

of the evidence in the custody
ffice »f Los Angeles on




)

4

r4







-0 Wb Y (g 000,09
Eﬁn"z-:::umm‘nun RE 0 Ty sads
= AR e

L] ml-(. Saacy . T
ce” Fase .
=R Fatterse,

"“'"‘f-—~—.~-_

ety poo N saring o

%3 2et [X







Spee HF el g s

v



q “,,’:(\
i BT B

1 ‘
: |
. Y l
- |
PR 3
- 1
3 4 |
' 3
3 5 |
i
A -
e o
3. 3
|
N
18 19
.
ll"' 1!
¢
I'H ‘s
. 12
;I‘{ 1"
}r“ A';
5.'" 3
. i
N -
X3
at” s
Y ) ::,
“ 20
It 2
2 »
[ -
X e
& u
4 g
K 3

permission, and that 1f asked from the witness stand, he

would testlfy that he would not have given permission.

MR.

THE

m'

obtaining

o A

COMPTON: So stipulated.
RSN S

COURT: Dces the Jury understand the stipulation?
(Jurors indicate inthe affirmative.)
HOWARD: May the officer be excused, your Honor?

COURT: You may be excused, Officer Evans.

COOPER: Obviously, this i3 as to the search and

of the books.
HOWARD: May we call Officer Young, pleas2?

CLERX: You do solemnly swear the testimony you ma&

give in the cause now pending before tails Court snhall be the
truth, the whole truth ani nothing but the truth,so help yomj |
God? |
TEE WITNESS I do. j
THI CLERX: BSe seatad, rlease.
State your nane, please. f
THE WITNEZSS: Thomas R. Young.
|
TEOMAs R. TOUNG, |
called a3 a witness ty and on 2eralf of the People, having
Ceen first duly 3worn,was exanined and tessified asz follows
CIRECT ZXAMINATIOCON ‘
EY ¥R, HOWARD: |

( pscont G T U e T by 2

s ——— A T
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\

i
1

M L4
A I'm a pollce officer assigned to the Police f%gg
Department of the City of Pasadena.
Q How long naveyou been 30 employed?
A Fourcean years.

ME, 20WARD: With the Court's tvermission, I have here

3 cellophane lacxket. May it and contents be marked Peopla's

next in order, 74 for identification?

MR. PITTS: 75.
THE COURT: 75.
MR. HOWARD: Pardon me. 75.

THE COURT: It may be so markad.

(Counsel examine.)

&

Exnhibit 75 for identification.

BY ¥M3. HOWARD: I'd lik=2 toshow you Paople's

wlll you examnine the pazxkatv, please?

A (Witness examines.)

Q Are you familiar with <he materlal contained

in that pacxes?

A Yes, sir.

2 May I direct your attenticn to June 6, 1368.

Did you hzve an occasicn to go to 535 Zast Howa-d?

A Yes, sir.
Q D21 you conduct some tyce of 32arch in that area?
A Yesz ., sir.
To %ne address?
of the resldence. There
ARG S C PR AT A2 A
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¥3a .

13

38

[

,.
o

i

- W

were several boxes of trashn and saver..l

garbage at that location and this I foun

that location.

Q About what time did you go,

A i arrived at thact

I located this around 11:00.
MR. COCOPER: 8:00 a.n.?

Is that

THE WITNE3S: Yes, 8:00 a.m.

MR. COOPZR: Thank you.

S BY MR. HOWARD: You

of the house, i1s that correct?
A Yes, I was assigzned

the residence.

A

And did you find an

T

Yes, I did.

'y

Mar I show you 2rs: Pecpl

th

wnite envelope with certaln, wha®t apps

(¢]

lacation

4

!

a

to secur

envelcre

3

rans ¢ trash and

i in the trash at

.£ you recall, Offic

ound 8:00 o'clock.

;9 srarch outside

2% the rear of

.ty

in his searcn?

Zxhibit 75 a

to be pencil

D14 you locate this in tha =

writinz.
A Yes, I 412,
to

Q in reference

face, "Arzonaut Insurance Ccmpany,

S

you found that envelzoe?

A It was laying in a box of

<5
&

O

_ A= s
Thara2 was Z2roz2z2, 12:3

location.

ar
2a

1

,'U\ <t
8

.op: whlech bears on 1ts

-

1]

eh?

you tell us wnere

2t this sane

130

;ers, torn pargers,

< viren ycou

o

k

(1]
(1]

_e

isd waddad up,

0.

an

" does thas mean |

1144




|

1 | somethning?

2 A It's a word for a racing form. | i
3 Q I; that a newspaper that has certain information

4 on horse racing?

3 A Yes.

5 Q Now, after you found the envelope did you !

T retain it in your custody? {

s A Yes, I did. §

3 Q What did you do with the envelope?

over

I

I
0 A I took it to the police station, packazad 1t, | i
LoV |
H stapled it, sealed 1t, and turned i1t/ the Lieutenant in

charge of working the security.
|
] Now, also contained in Ezaicit 75 aoppears to
|

te a copy of your report, i3 that correct?

S A Yes, sir.

MR. HOWARD: May we rasmove that, your zZonor?

|
L 7 - .
i | 2 BY MR. HOWARD: Also contained are otaer
sﬁ 18 l 1
- documents that you found in tine search, is that correct?
N ' —— e ‘
d% N
t}l:: t A YeS, Sir-
R !
% 20 . - o
ity . MR. HOWARD: May we remove those, your Eonor, and
a. n
= ' may Peovple's Exhlbit 75 now conslst of a white envelope

with the heading, "Argonaut Insurance Company"?

i ’ 39 ' ———
~ -

The other =2xnitlts will te removed, marked as

—

a separate exhibit, T:-A, with the Cours's par=ission.
C— ;
MR. COCPER: For 1dentification?

MR. HOWARD: For 1idz2ntifizaticn.
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THE COURT: The other objects taia: were contained :;\\

|

1

,

B ! 75 for identification -- inother words, you removed every-
. thing except the white enveiope -- that was retained in 75; !
! ' the remainder may be 75-A for identif:czation. |
> MR. HOWARD: Thank you, your rHorior.

6

; Tou may examine, j
| |
- /f§> réé%>/¢qk447/up»4x>c ij//ooéﬂn ¢;/2‘~M«¥*ﬁ%Lg Lo,

) //uo¢4£2¢L ind g led i et ectisin / /f/7’

22 o Zé 1—0 d M/MZ.LM“’Q == :
] , &(, Lre i o -~ I
. (7%//»—«& ¢“’“/ -

) 4&4&0/_/L6ﬁ44/9 #3955, 7

6
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, COOPER:

Q Officer Young, can you describe roughly or

generally the premises where you found this place, and
is there a house in the front?

A Yes, sir.
Q Possibly you could step to the blackboard !

for us and draw a diagram on the blackboard. There is
chalk over here.
A Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Take that but just don't trip on the
cord. |
(Witness drawing on the blackboard.) f
THE WITNESS: I hope this is big enough and, if
not, I will make it bigger. :
This is Howard Street. |
MR. COOPER: Officer, if you cdon't mind, will you
step on the other side so the jury can see.
THE WITNESS: Excuse me.
This 1s Howard Street, this is 696 East
Howard Street, a residence. Tais would be facing north,
east and west. This is the driveway to the rear, to tae
west of the residence. This is a yard, a grassy area yari;
aad it runs back, to the back yard and ends chere where
there is a feace and there is the o:zhar residence on the

back of this and a trash area which was located, iz was




- T -

1 right here on the east side of the garige ire;, The
2 garage opens to the front. There is & doo: hire and there
3 | are several trash cans and several box :s 0.’ super trash
4 and garbage which was located right in the back yard,
5 | That is the back of the house right he e. This 1is the i
: 5 yard area right in here, "
‘3 T ] MR. COOPER: Officer, you may r« sume the stand,
4- 8 " MR, HOWARD: May I ask him a que stioa?
‘5 9 .‘ Are there any cross streets thire near that?
02: 0 A Not close enough. Thers i; a4 rocs street ;
| ég’ 11 further down here and there is one down her:, f
é? 2 Q Do you recall the name® ;
gs 3 A No, I don't, l
e !
"“ H a) Isn't E1 Molino in there? 1:
q: 5 A El Molino, I believe is to the cast. i
af 15 MK. HOWARD: It is east. Thank ' ou. ’
d | - MR. FITTS: To the west. :
gé THE WITNESS: To the west, yes, 3
o ¥ ¢ BY MR. COOPER: Oificer Youig, jou said ;
c?' R you had been assigned to guard the place by vhon, your
.s 2 superior orzicer? !
n;}" = A Tes. |
h H 2 Q who was that?
'y - A actually I was sent up cther: by Seigeant
, —
a - Szitn, who is actually a Lieutenant,
dt = < 41d your duty was to guard he { lace tc see

- ] T R ——

.

w
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that nobody came around it?

A Yes.

< AZ l2z2st unauthorized gerscrs?
A Tha: L1t -or-ece.
i~ I texe it thet wher you rade a sz2arch you

were locking f>r scmething, whatever you could find?
A Net at the moment. I ac:tually had, as I

recall, I had had 2 cup of coffee and I walked over there,

-

S ]
and this was a caper cup of coffee, and I walked over
]

E—

——
there to drop it in the trash and seeinz, here is quite a

[ -

.

bl more trash, and the trash man acpareatly hacn't hezn

able to get in yet, anc I Cacew 1. ir the trash anc Char-

1s when I nctizec this envelsre aac it had wriziag on
it.
2 NOW, Curlosicty got the better c©f you and you
cicked 1t u- anc yecu looxed at i:ct
A Yes.
TR
) Anc then you saw wnat ¥ou obszrvad on it?
— . o
A Taa:z 1is correccs,
CHBAS——"
a) I Caxe 1I you had a0 cermission freom anyoans
in there to search cthatash chat was on their propercy?
-—fv T
A No, sirc,
- ——- ' I d ~
- T2 answar was you cidn t© have -:rmission?
A I dica't nave permisziocn, taz:z is correcc,
< IICo aayonzE?
-y
=X Tnet 1s zorrezoc,




S -
6(9 I ! Q And it was part of the jremises of Mrs,
f' 2 Sirhan? -
g: 3 A It was on the premises, r7es. ;
;i 4 MR. CCOPER: Thank you. I hav: no farther quesciong.
3é > Cbviously, you didn't hase a sz2arch warrant? | \,
3; > A I didn't have a search vw.irrant, |
3 T YR. CCOFER: Thank you.
3'§ 3 l MR, HOWARD: Thank you. May the officer be
é; 9 | excused with the Courc's peramission? |~
J:‘i o | THE CCURT: You may be excused, Offi:er,
: 1 | )
il |
‘it | . A/Mi Q/ l -
o ? 7\ oS e |
’" " ,Y\j/\"f o i .
I bk ;
I / |
T : - - [ i
" T L///
i ? =
0{ | 29
« | =
'3 SO
i -
53"'{ 23 -
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1 MR. COCZER: Your Honor please -- pardon me. I
2 | becter talk to coumsal firsc,
3 zrivate discussiocn between counsel.) ?
o MR, COCFER: Your Honor, having discussed the
!
ks | . . < . s . ’
> mazcer Wwith counsel, ta2re is a stipulacion with respect
E |
5 to defencdant's stipulated cestimony ia regard to this;;%/ !
: and it also applies to that which was found by Officer
8 Young and that is agreeable, is it noc?
3 MR, HOWARD: Agreeable.
10 THE COURT: Call your next witaess.
= MR, FITTS: Mr. Sloan, please.
9
= THE CLERK: You co solemnly swear the testimony
S you are about Lo give 1n {he cause now pending before
? 1
" | this Court shall be the truth, the whole truth and ncthing |
b ! but the truth so help ycu Geg? :
s — e
oo TEZ WITNESS: I do.
' ¥R, CL=ERK: Be seacad, gplease.
R State your nene, [plaase,
|
R 4 WITNZSS: Lauvrence W, Sican, S-1l-o0-a-n, and '
¥ * Laurance with a "u.”
2 RN
23 |
POY-X 99 i - v —Nm— - [y
- - AURENCZ W, SLC2A
. {
m?t: 219 ;
S - cailacd &s a witness 5y aad in bshali of the Feople, having
- - been firs:z culy swora, was examined and testified as
2 -7 i

?%M? 6 o sinTree, Hoeudne e Bk M
Wﬁw% ID g ld?,
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I

! THE COURT: Is it submitted, gentlemen?

[ S

MR. COOPER: 1If your Honor please, may we have a

s

further stipulation that Munir is 21 years of age? I
will have him testify to it if you want, but subject to
cross examination, counsel --

THE COURT: He testified to that here in this
courtroom,

MR. COOPER: Yes, he did, your Honor.

THE COURT: Is the matter submitted?

MR. COOPER: Yes, your Honor. (

1 THE COURT: At that time the Court, reviewing all

12 .
the evidence and the arguments and the briefs, was of

13 o : .
the opinion that the officers had authority from the one

H whom they conscientiously and rcasonably believed to be

& the one who could grant the authority.

' 16
Therefore the Court ruled there was consent.
The Court rules the same way at this time.

MR. COOPER: Now, if your Honor please,. ‘may we have
o ==

1 the exhibits that you are specifically going to offer, with|

20
respect to relevance, lf your Honor please? I have

photoco ies of them 11 your tlonor pleasec.

THE COURT: They were given to me and then ;_Fgrned

. ’ 7 T oTentE
_ them over to the clerk. 4£L////

MR. FITTS: I would suggest, il the Court please,

21

. 25
- we might nrnceed with 74 and 75. A slightly different

26 m——
question . arises ' as to 75.

[ peee! HUSST Uil T 4 e
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21
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I

£
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10
11
12
13

14

16
17
18
19
20
-;ev?
22
23
24
25

26

el A1

AT 2o

MR. COOPER: Which one is that?

MR. FITTS: 75 is the Argonaut Insurance Company
W__‘_-___

document. I don't believe that the Court has seen that.,

S —
I would like fo pive il.lo-hhe.fourr.

MR. COOPER: 1If your Honor please --

THE COURT: Just a moment. Let's not get in a
hurry here.

MR, COOPER: I am not hurrying, your Honor.

THE COURT: Did you say you have one I haven't

seen?
MR. FITTS: I don't think so. [ haven't seen it
myself since last Friday.
(Mr. Fitts hands document to the Court.)

MR.COOPER: 1If your Honor please, witn respecé to

People's Exhibit No. 75, without in anymnner waiving the V’//

[re—

objection heretofore made, I will concede its relevance.

mm——" mem——— N
i mew—

THE COURT: Then there is no argument or that?

MR. COOPER: Not as to relevance, your Honor, no.

THE COURT: No. 75 will be admitted in evidence

subject, of course, to the Court's ruling on the objection

of counsel.
’—__—_—;ET—COOPER: (Handing to Mr, TIitts) I'm handing
you back 75.

MR. FITTS: The Treasury Department, that's 74.

MR. COOPER: Subject again'to the over-all objection

if your Honor please, I will concede the relevance ozl 7%,
P m—
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ACLMINISTRATION
ALIFORNIA DOy

CWRG, CAUNTY COUNSE L
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SS ORDER FOR RETHSY (NG
OF EXHIPITS
STRILT BLSHARS SRV, )
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. The County Clegk chatl make avatlable at any ;

time to any menbev of the ponel of fircams exnoerts any of
7 t i

the exhibhits Vigted in norvavranh i of the Order kof Retesting !
of Fxhibits Hntvd-Qthcmhur 13, 1975 which may be requestoed T
- :
for cuonminacion or tesiinr.  The County Ciork ‘ﬂxéxll‘ be ‘
responsible Tor the sccucitr of 811 cxhibits during exarination .
S .

H
H
b

and testing and at Jeact one wember of the Ccunty ﬁork's
Depvartaent shall he nvesent ar all Cimes duriae thch any
exhibit is being oxamined or tested, ‘

7. The nanel of cuoaminers shall place ;n ﬁdontifyinﬂ

mark and s index mark aroeach exhibic.  Such matis shall he

nlaced in such a way as neot to impair the inLegr{tv of the

(pseief 84diy 7 OhetelT | @, pp ) ?

exhibire,
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any act whiich will o tamalv ‘he interritv of any exhibits,
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Also Z;CCI 2?2 RM casings, triple triaagle
5 B Tagoed ecuvelonps, cage FA 2312 40

Invelope marked, wvictim: Rshart Yeunedy

Los Angeles Tolice Dept:, Crime iabTeec Shot

Name: Doe, John DPate: A-5-48

Address:

~

Make: Iver Johnson Cal. .22 Type Rev.
No. H53725 DR 68-521466

Crime: 217 P.C., Cfficer: Melendrez
Sigmed: DeWayne A, Volfeyr

Contents:

.22 LR H.P, Copner coated, Yo. ID, L' on Nose
L )l 3

o

.22 LR HP Copper ceated, to. ID "E" on nose

=3

.22 HP Coprer coated, No. 1D "F" on nose

(]

.22 LR HP copper coated Mo, ID, "G" cn ncse
6 Tagged Imwvelope, Case #A 233 421
Envelone Marked: Tvidence

Dace: 6~5-68 Div, M.D. DR #63- 521-4¢24
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Contents:

Gauze containing approx. 5 frejsaents,

Largest fragrment coprer coated lead; flattencd,
Tagsed envelope, case # A 232 421
Fnvelope marwed: Evidence

Date: 6-6-€68 TiHiv RAMP DR, #63-5214606
Name: Sivhan, Sirhan B, Booking 48
Ilocation: Kaiser Hospital Oifceunse: 137 PLC.
Officer: L. M. Crorco 11272 RAMP

56 1-bullet expended

Contents

Vial: Weisel, William 6/5/69 Tnitiale? "DWY
1-copper colored coated buller, 22 1.z, hollow
noint, marked "IM" on base, "UW" on ogive,

8 on nose.

Tagged envelope, case #4 237 421

Fnvelope Mavked: Tos Angelcs Folice Dest,
Crime Lab Test Shor

Name!: Sirhan, S. B. Date 6-6-68

Make: 1 & J Cal. .22 Type rev.

No. H 18602 DR 63-521466

Crime: 187 P.C,

"H-18602 - Cadet model




fasc F A 233 421

SRAMP O DR #68~521466
Fhan B, noowing #* 4951?9
ygafHospitn‘ Charge: g187 P,C,
Orozco 11072 Ramps. 'Det. -
uliet fraements :

|
Faul Dr. Fuens W ltem #87
i g acments  Marked P=1ID-4 on tap
‘A:r 'ed !F cn b('l 56 ’

51 Mmvoelope, Lﬁ’fei Case ¥ A 22 3421
fnvelope Harke. Lvidence ‘
Late: 6+5-68 Div., Homicide Dr. #£8-521466
Ve Sivhon, Sirvhan Bl Bocking #495179
locatinon:  SYZE San Vicente Charge: . 187 P.C,
Officer: J. 0. Dill 6215 ‘Jom;
Ttem #1055  i-tvended Bullet
Stroll
Cententy:
5 l=copper colored coated Juil(L 5idcgf1attenud,
) i 3 [3 4 vv
initialed on damah od side "B ftwice)
grooves and 2 land lmpressions. g
52 PHJ@LI ve marked:  Evidence

Bate: 6-5-68 Div. Central DR #68-5 21466

Hame: Sirhan, Sirhan B, Booking # 495139

ocation: 16237 Ventura Blvd, Charge 187 P.C,

Officer: VFYeddema 11044 Div, W. Valley

Item #113 - L - Bullet expended .22 cal.
Coldstein

Cortents:

6 Vial: Buller from Ira Goldstein Age 19

Dr. M. Finke! Tnitlsled DW P-ID-6
1 copper colored coated bullet, .22 L.R.; hollow

point, marked "'DW'" on nose, marked 6| on base,

.



47

3a

Déte:

gith 7 tagzs, Cagse #A233 421
+
No. JUS 093 §

#1 and: la

varked Pancel

Conrents:

1 Toad-unco ted; no ID:
/9 1T i~ e A

] 1/72 land impressions, wood jmbedded in

muchronacd aroi,

2 bultets as: :
xarkinv, ? grooves,

Seanled enve live, 2 tags,
}14U]QDL mareaed 68-5731
Hawe ! Rohert Keancdy
Corteuts: Hull

et
Dute: June 6, 1968 3140 a.m.
Signed: Thomas T. Nuguchi Initialed DVl

Contynts

1 copper Pﬂ ored coated hullet, hollow point
10 mark "UW (base) "TH" (base)

A

favolope Tawgad, Case © A 233 421
Marked: L31d>nph :
Date: 6H-5- A3 D.H.C )
Name: Sirhan, Slrnan Y. 594 139 (Booking )
[oration: 1212 Shatto Cherge: 187 PG,
Officer: Sgt. \agngy 10833 DHGQ
396 ~ 1 - vial w/bullet Irarmentt 1
2907 - 1 wial w/bullet anents

Fennedy

0501466 (DR #)

s b e i

Conrtents

Tial #2% Tritlaled D.W. bullet frarmanc
Badly muti’ated coppex coated leed bu\leL

ID mark "DV Marked 3 on vase

4 meta) fragments on o value, approx. 7 bomce
fragments. -

v i

' ~.

Vial #25 ©Cork marked P-1ID-3A
Minute frarment '

4




at

Doe, John Booking # 495-139

“Tocationa: PRampart Charge: 217 P.C,

Officer: Calking 7237 Div. HD

i-Revolver Cal., ,22

Lontents:

Resolver, Tver Johason 'Cadet", caliber

(22 TR, eizht shot, blued steel, serial
1

nunter:  L533725, Top strap marked:

lver Johinsen Cadet

Mod. 55-54 Pat, Pend.



. THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

V.

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN,

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Plaintiffs,

Defendant

FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

ORDER FOR RETESTIN:
OF EXHIBITS

1. In the public interest, the Court grants the application of Paul Schrade
and CBS, Inc., for scientific examination of the following exhibits in the above

captioned case:

a. People's

4¢¢ﬂ' —~— - People's

b — People's
Aefr — People's
People's

aékp' —  People's
People's

p People's
f“é’ — People's
People's

People's

People's

People's

People's

People's

’“\ People's

g[dlﬁpkp | —> People's
—> People's
- . —> People's

(o))
1

52 -
52a-
83 -
54 -
55 -
59 -
78 -
83 -

Grand Jury 5B

Sirhan's gun

Yellow envelope and contents - Two .22 caliber live
cartridges.

8 Spent cartridges

Envelope with 1 cartridge

Envelope with 1 slug (R plsaga)

Envelope containing empty ammo box - mini nag

Non-fatal bullet taken from Senator Kennedy's body
Fragments of fatal bullet taken from Senator Kennedy's head
Color photo bullet

Bullet fragments taken from victim Paul Scnrade's body
Expended bullet taken from the body of victim Irwin Stroll
Expended bullet taken from the body of victim Ira Goldstein
Portions of People's 52

Bullet fragments taken from the body of victim Elizabeth Evans
Expended bullet taken from the body of victim William Weisel
Three test bullets fired from Sirhan's gur

Kennedy's coat

Autopsy Report of Robert F. Kennedy

Package containing balance of Kennedy's clothing

(Not introduced at trial) - Four test bullets fired from
Sirhan's gun.

If the experts determine that additional exhibits in the Clerk's custody require

examination, they shall seek a court order that such items be produced.
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6. In making any examination or test of any exhibit the members of the
panel of firearms experts shall not do any act which wi]] impair the integrity

of any exhibits.
Dated: 9-23-1975 Wﬁwl&um WW
W%M/W

/s/ ROBERT A. WENKE
JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

Prior to any examinations, the evidence was inventoried and assigned Panel
Identification Numbers. Each bullet was indexed with a circular depression on —
the ogive, and an identification mark was placed where it would do the least
amount of harm.

The evidence inventory follows:

People's Panel
Exhibit ID
No. No. Description

38 Stapled envelope with 2 tags, Case #A233 421 (%% it
apled envelope wi ags, Case .
Envelope Marked: n ‘Aﬂ’lg;éZL(zk
#46 Vehicle License No JWS 093
COW (2 spent slugs) 6-D 38
Envelope marked Panel ID #1 and la

1 Contents: 2 bullets as:
1 lead-uncoated, no ID marking, 2 grooves.
1% land impressions, wood imbedded in mushroomed area.

la 1 copper colored coated bullet, no ID marking,
1 land impression, wood imbedded in mushroomed area.
(:EZ) Stapled envelope, 2 tags. /<¢' b
Envelope marked 68-5731 fgj /SZT”

Name: Robert Kennedy

Contents: Bullet

Date: June 6, 1968 8:40 a.m.

Signed: Thomas T. Noguchi Initialed DW

2 Contents:
- 1 copper colored coated bullet, hollow point ID mark
————>  "DW" (base) "TN" (base) (e ,¢Lfc//) Q____

Node FPop 49 Do Kennedy pecte fubled i, ;ﬂz%%/m”sw
T N“ &fmm e “/CF/”“ ’”ﬂ?}a“ﬂ“ W adotd b “TN 31

e ,zw;aa; T $ A //Wﬁ NSV %ﬂmﬂ‘

/
s Lo Lipn, Loeel) Bored fored 1t
o Gogue e (Crros). Ae f’jw e e L G Ty e fut

A P



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

21

£4

25

27

29

30

31

Ry . XM, NO.
— _)_’L;}’,T*ﬁr—m IN EVIOENCE
{ ('--(t 75
oTE . _ oF, COUNTY CLLEK

. ﬁ_—__________[_’_Wouun
L¢¢[;&6¢Lté;

T o - ey

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE DJF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGE.ES

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, )
Yy NO. A 233 421

Plaintiffs, g

vs. ;

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, ;

Defendant. ;

)

In accordance with paragraph 2 of :he Order for Retesting
of Exhibits (Order #2), dated September 23, 975, the following

exhibits were marked as indicated.

People's Exhibit No. Panel Identiff{cation No., (PN)

#38 (envelope with 2 bullets) £ la
#47 (non-fatal Kennedy)
#48 (fragments, fatal Kennedy)

#50 (fragments, Schrade)

1
2
3
4
#51 (bullet, Stroll) 5
#52 (bullet, Goldstein) 6
#53 (fragments, Evans) 7
#54 (bullet, Weisel) 8

A

#55 (3 test bullets from B/ C

Sirhan's gun)

Grand Jury ¢5B (4 test bullets D, E, F&AG
from Sirhan's gun)

et B g TV, J%\(\




LOWELL W. BRADFORD // Area Code (408)  or
Dorensie Scientist 448-7273
Consultant Un ﬂy:ica[’ Evidence

P.0.BOX 1148
SAN JOSE, CA 95108 December 17, 1993

Ms. Rose Lynn Mangan
P.O. Box 56
Dayton, NV 89403

Dear Lynn:

After your phone call, I checked my notes made at the time of
the examination of the fired bullets in the RFK matter and find no
reference to an "X" mark on the Goldstern Bullet (Ex. 52).

The panel of 7 examiners received the evidence items through
the chairman of the group who was PAT GARLAND. He opened the
exhibits as they were delivered by the clerk of the court and

marked each item with a panel number. When each of the panel
members worked with an items it was identified with the panel
number. Consequently it is unlikely that any one of the group

would have made reference to "X'" on the base of a bullet.

The panel numbers assigned to the items and engraved thereone
are as follows:

Examiner’s No. People Exhibit No.
1 and 1-A -- (env. w/ 2 bullets) 38
2 mmmm—————— (Kennedy neck) 47
3 - (behind right ear - RFK) 48
4 mmm——————- (Schrade) 50
B mmmmem———— (Stroll) 51
6 ~mm——————— (Goldstein) 52
7 mmm——————— (Evans) 53
8§ memmm————— (Welisel) 54
A, B, C ---- (3 LAPD Test Bullets) 55
D, E, F, G - (4 LAPD Test Bullets) GJ#5B

Your letter arrived just as this is being prepared. Thanks
for the photocopies.

Sincerely yours,

=
C\./}é 78" Lé/// ,%ﬁ/{ %/
LOWELL W. BRADFORD

LWB:rh

723-1630

7/



”' | P.0. Box 56
/ Dayton, NV 89403

January/¢, 1994

Office of the Secretary of State
California State Archives

201 N. Sunrise Avenue

Roseville, CA 95661

TO: Chief of Archives, John F. Burns
FROM: Rose Lynn Mangan

I am requesting permission to have Criminalist Al an Gilmore, whom I have
selected on Sirhan B. Sirhan's behalf, examine f: mar<ings certain evidence
bullets and other ballistics related items in the Robert F. Kennedy/Sirhan case.

Accompanying me will be above mentioned Mr. Gilm: e, Attorney Lawrence Teeter,
Sirhan's brother, Adel Sirhan, (and myself, of cc rse).

In accordance with your requirements I am submitt ng a copy of Mr. Gilmore's
resume along with a copy of his response to me ir whica he explains the method
requiredto make his examinations.

You will also find enclosed copies of Sirhan's at horizations which spell out
his request.

The items I wish to examine are listed below:
- - - '
1 - Exaq;ne exhibig_envg;opes Peo 38a and 38b; Pe _47; Peo 48; Peo 50; Peo 51;
Peo 52; Peo 53; Peo 54; Grand Jury 5b and Pec 55.

—

2 - Examine for identifying marks, scratched by ¢ ctors and/or examiners, on
the nose and/or base of above bullets.

3 - Take photographs using close-up lenses of all idertifying marks on above
bullets. Take photographs of above listed e: ibit envelopes.

4 - Examination of examiner Stanton Berg's Septer er '75 photomicrograph
comparison of T2/Peo 55 (Panel C), and T6/Pec 55 (Panel C).

5 - Examination of examiner A. A. Biasotti's Sep! mber and Oct...r '75
photomicrograph compari.. . of T7/Peo 55 (Pant A); T7/Peo 55 (Panel B).
comparison of T2/Peo 55 (Panel C); T6/Peo 55 Panel C); T7/Peo S5 (Panel A);
T7/Peoc 55 (Panel B); T7/Peo 55 (Panel C). (i :e # below).

7 - I require copies of photographs of all photom :rograph comparisons taken
in 1968 and 1975.

8 - Examine and photograph exhibit envelopes con iining 1975 test bullets.

9 - Copies of comparison photomicrographs to inc ide +7/55 (a,b,c);
47/55 (GJ Sb) taken by Bradford and 47/T3 le 1| (ecam 25); 47/54 T.

, 10~ Epamina. Joam 104 a,@w7 peThe The M-?«a le/p«—duwuﬁ/w*%"“ﬁ*-

s uhich it po g, fidee m m P bt o Fjod ard L5
amsloer, (plossc pae b e

Page 1 of 2

_9&10 6 - Examination of examiner Lowell Bradford's Se .ember '75 photomicrograph




I am chiefly focusing on examining identifying marks on bullets and
photomicrograph comparisons taken in 1968 and 1975,

Upon completion of our separate ballistics reports, both Mr. Gilmore's
report and my own report will be presented to the Robert F. Kennedy Records,
California State Archives and to the Sirhan family for their use.

This is the only report  as of this date which addresses the examination of
identifying marks on bullets, photomicrograph comparisons, (which the experts
relied upon for their reports), and a close scrutiny of exhibit envelopes,
(containing bullets), in the context of the chain of custody of each bullet.
(Defense Attorney Grant Cooper stipulated to every single victim bullet).

It should also be noted this is the onlv time the Sirhan's have participated
in a ballistics examination which questions those test results the examining
ballistics experts relied on for their conclusions and reports. (Sirhan's
trial counsel failed to hire a ballistics expert to represent the defense's
interest),

Our preferable visiting day is on Fridays - please advise me of the dates
which will be most suitable for you.

I wish to thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely yours,

4fZW&’ éz;””*b'zzh?§¢¢v1,
Rose Lynn Mangan

cc: Sirhan B. Sirhan
Adel Sirhan
Lawrence Teeter
Allan Gilmore

/

gtk 07 Bl T L

Page 2 of 2




Sirhan Sirhan
B-21014

4A4R-64R

P.0. Box 3476
Corcoran, CA 9321:

December 25, 1993

Ms Rose Lynn Mancan
P.C. Box §3
Cayten, NV 854033

Dear Lynn:

Frem 126¢ to the gresent, I have been identifying you as an
imzortant researcher in mv casa,

In your centinuing ca“ac1;/ as & rasearcher in my case, I
herezy Give ycu full authrori zatlon To stucy all the records
and examine or havs examinecd anv and all of the chysmcal
ev*cence--wc1 ucing the rullets which were introcuced in
evidence ai oy triz --all of which are now located at the
Califormia State arch: ' T ‘

UK
~D L
Ug
e s N

.J\

a-
=
5
-
>
-

Q-
[N
.J
<
(il
0
H
'3

a

I ask that the stzte arc-iwvists cocrerate with you in
facilitating your legitizates rasszarch into t- e cocuments and
itexs ezovementicrec.

ey




10

11

13

14

16

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

Co. | T

th2 same gun?

A This is it.

Q That 1s the gun?

A It i3, yes,

Q When you left did you have any further
conversation with the person identified or photographed
in 3-A and 3-3? -

A I'm not definitely sure who asked the

question, but there was some -~ they weren't in agrecment
as to -~ to get better accuracy.
I think the individual acked David, "How

—_—

do you hold your gun to get batter accuracy becausa this

un doezsn't have acsirht on it? Do you hold it wherchby the
g ) v Y

front part is definitely, you kncw, straight ahead with it

or do you hold it uvp or --'

coyemaeT - ™ A
It didn't have asight vhere David's did.

He was achking how to hold it for better accuracy.

Q Is that the only tice you ever gssw this
individual?

A Yes,

Q And did you sometime later see a plcture

of this indivicduzl?

A Yes,
Q And how wags that?
A Aftcr I fit the description of the

indivicdual and after watching television, after the shcotin

CONALD L. OZTHAOV, €. 5. 1., O¢FILlal REPORTER ’
4 W, @, prge 5
. . )/
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19

20

2

2

N
i{;&“‘ﬁ)an Yes, s8ir, we did. When he was at my carget he

and brands of guns.

You had some conversaticn with him? 1

1
noticed this box of mini-maga. Befcre I had already ;

bagun to use the mini-mags, so when he saw it, sir, he

asked me, he said, "why arc you using mini-mags for target

—
shooting?*
A

I didn't know, sir, that thess mini-mags weze

the high power that they were, and I tcld him ihat they

waere supposed to be the best brand, and he told ne that

they are used for hunting basically, z2rd not for target
———

shooting. Then he admonisha2d me not to vis thim in amy gun L

because =- rather, he asked me if my gun, sir, was strong

enough to capacitate the pcwer that theue mini-mags had.,

And after I heard that, this kid secried to be mcre knowledgee

able about. guns than I was, and { sai’, “I bettcr listen

to him," and that is when I stoppad uaing the mini-mags

in my own gun,. A

o —— e

I had given hir a ccuple of rxrounds ¢©X these

mini~mags to use in his own gun, and I shor his gun with ‘

my own mini-mags. His gun waz much wore zccuarace than |

mine was, as far as the sights were coacerned. ;

. G eyt T by O
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To' ck Lewis

From: Rose Lynn Mangan

Re: Information of gun sights
Pa%e: April 19,1996

I am writin% you with respect to the different gun sights which
you aepict for the Iver Johnson Model 55 S-A,

In your 1993 pubtication The Gun Digest Book Of Modern Gun Val-
ues on page 69 the Iver Johnson Nodel 55 S-A has a "sloping” gun
sight while the Iver Johnson Model 56 S~A of your 1981 pubiica-
ticn of the same name has a more traditional gun sight (please

see enclosed).

My qQuestions: \/@5

To your knowledge, is the inclusicn of the spécific vﬁéel number,
€.£0, 55 S=A, required on the vealer Record od Sala?

Is the gun sight oun this model or is 1t interchangeabie?

May I have your permissicn to submit a copy of the above cited il-

to te used in a Writ of Habeas Corpus to be filed in a California
Court?

I welcome any additional information which you deem might be use-
ful re the Iver Johnsun Model &5 S-A,

I wish to thank you for your time and attention in this matter -
prlease find SASE for your convenience.

Sincerely yours,

O

Rose Lynn Mangan
4445 Highway 50 East
Carson City, Nv., 89701

Mr. Lewis said you will have to contact DBl Books, Inc., 4092 Commercial Ave.,
ﬁiﬁfhbrOOk, IL 60062. They hold the rights to the book.

Bbst regards,

[
Xéne\ﬁar]ier
E igg:ifl Assistant

i BT OB €, s )

lustraticns from your 1981 ancd 1993 editions of the above cited work






Department?

Cﬁ&*° A 1VMI am the issivtant Supervisor of tro Sr2eial
Services Section.
4}; Q In that comnection, sir, 4y T huve roessz
to various books and recoxrds or the C...7.7
A Yea, I do.
Q With referernc: oy to the [ile or -1 arng
does the C.I.I. keep 2 record in ths QA CoUrEL o

busineas with respect to asuch nurchsss,.

A Yes, they do.

Q And by what nmecharics 18 thi: secord issemrle
A A triplicate Cory of the dczalzp presonc ¢ szl
_— T T T e . .

i3 received at the bureau. That 18 for trs nerilagent

information for that dGJl torecord of Lule  owhio- 4 304

for key punch ang importin: M‘co CUr ccmpuver fioisa
T aintaining

Q And the purpose oA / sueh a SCrd 1s
80 thatVC.I.I.’;;;ﬂ;£ow“wdo N2 Luns., iz otk cosnLn
N A That 1s corrsat,
2 Yoﬁwhé;é breuasts o shneaf of DA PP o341

in response to our regient . Dag A A R R T

copy of the deal~“ PeCord or uals oo o L et T st

coded model y;StOl?

A 1L did.

Q And what I 3= 2anding you - cand Siciol
Ranenes N
Nunmber CG75755, doos 1t net?
- : Y

A Yes, it does.

Specen LT Fhplel TIT 2 7ipg ™ pompe7)
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DANIEL E. LUNGREN J / State of California
Artorney General DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

P.Q. BOX 903387
SACRAMENTO, CA 94203-3870

November 15, 1994

Rose Lynn Mangan
4443-5 Highway 50 East
Carson City, NV 89701

RE: Request to Examine Gun Sale Receipt
Dear Ms. Mangan

This is in response to your October 28, 1994 request and an
October 24, 1994 letter from Sirhan Sirhan, authorizing you and
others to review and examine the original gun sale receipt
maintained by the Department qf Justice (DOJ). The original gun
sale receipt in question is Dealer’s Record of Sale of Pistol or
Revolver (DROS) Register Number C675755, related to a sale of 'a .22
caliber, Iver Johnson, serial number H53725, to a Albert Leslie
Hertz on August 10, 1965, by the Pasadena Gun Shop.

On November 3, 1994, I called you and advised that the DROS
register you wished to examine may be destroyed because DOJ has a
20-year retention period for DROS registers. However, I further
advised you that all the old original DROS registers were
maintained by the State Records Center (SRC) and we would make a
request to SRC to search and pull DROS Register Number C675755.
The request to SRC was made on November 4, 1994. During our
conversation, you requested a copy of DOJ’s Retention Schedule
related to DROS register documents, which I have enclosed.

I further advised you that since the DROS Register C675755
reflected the sale of a handgun to a Albert Leslie Hertz, Mr.
Sirhan’s authorization to inspect the DROS register was not valid..
Pursuant to Penal Code Section 11106, DROS register information is
confidential. Therefore, if DOJ’s original copy of DROS Register
Number C675755 is still maintained, Mr. Sirhan’s attorney would be
required to subpoena DOJ to examine the register.

On November 8, 1994, the Department received notice from SRC
that they were unable to locate the original DROS Register Number
C675755. In addition, DOJ staff and myself conducted a diligent
search of the Department’s historical file and found No Record of
the original DROS Register Number C675755. As a result, I believe
that DROS Register Number C675755 has been destroyed in accordance
with DOJ’'s retention policy.

If you have any gquestions, please call me at '227-3249.
G %/\é

GEORGE HISAMOTO, Supervisor
Automated Property, Firearms
and Dealer Licensiqg Section

' ,é/
el
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DANIEL E. LUNGREN State of California -
Anorney General DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

2.0. BOX 903337
SACRAMENTO, CA 3+203-3870

December 22, 1994

Rose Lynn Mangan
4443-5 Highway 50 East
Carson City, NV 89701

RE: Retention Schedule

Dear Ms. Mangan:

Pursuant to your November 28, 1994 request, enclosed are
copies of the complete Records Retention Schedule for the
Department of Justice, Bureau of Criminal Identification and
Information.

I apologize for the delay in providing the list. However, the
schedule is maintained by the Records Management Officer in the : .-
Attorney General‘s Office in San Francisco.

In accordance with the Public Records Act, there is a 30 cents
per page, duplicating cost. Please forward a check, made payable
to the Department of Justice, in the amount of $9.60 (32 pages X 30

~ cents)

If you have any questions, please call me at (916 27-3249.

Gy

GEORGE HISAMOTO,Supervisor DA
Automated Property, Firearms . - -
and Dealer Licensing Section

Enclosure
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DANIEL E. LUNGREN 87 J / State of California
Artorney General DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
P.O. BOX 903387

SACRAMENTO, CA $4203-3870

January 31, 1995

Rose Lynn Mangan
4443-5 Highway 50 East
Carson City, NV 89701

RE: Retention Schedule

Dear Ms. Mangan:

Upon your November 28, 1994 request, a complete Records
Retention Schedule for the Department of Justice (DOJ), Bureau of
Criminal Identification and Information was mailed to you on
December 22, 1994. On January 17, 1995, you advised that there is
no authorization which permits DOJ to destroy Dealer’s Record of
Sales of Pistol or Revolver (DROS) registers.

Enclosed is a copy of the Record’s Retention Schedule Approval
Request, which was attached to the Deparment’s Records Retention
Schedule that you received in December, 1994. Based on information
from our Records Management staff, the approval request form cites
the appropriate authority that permits DOJ to destroy DROS records
meeting the retention period. I have enclosed the sections
cited on the form for your review.

If you have any questions, please call me at (916) 227-3249.
Sincerely,
DANIEL E. LUNGREN
Attorney General Z
EORGE HISAMOTO, Supervisor

Automated Property, Firearms
and Dealer Licensing Section

Enclosures
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SRA4K-04%L
0 P.0.Bok 3476
Corcaran, CA 93212
7 Oct!m§4, 1994
Dear Lynn, .

Obtaining Notary Public services here is extremely difficult and it might
take from 6-8 weeks to get one to do the job. I have therefore put

my fingerprints with an explanation in the hopes that they will suffice
for authintication purposes. 1 have read your Sept. 29, 94 packet with
disbelief. Chamberlin’s typewritten statement is the “a certified copy”
at p. 3683 tRat Howard uses to describe ‘Ex. 20.” At p. 3692, Fitts

uses Ex. 20 to authinticate it ¥ as a copy of the triplicate at CII.

Ex. 20 is a photocopy and could thus be subject to alteration. All that
is needed to be changed on Ex. 20 is the HS53720--ax a very easy task.
Notice tlm t no reference at all is mentioned on the pages of the transcript
that you sent. We should read Chamberlin and Fineda‘’s full testimonies

to see if the number ever was discussed.

Notice that Chamberlin’s certification statement was made on 17. September
1968, soon after made switch. Now they needed to get the paper
wark in order. I have researched Penal Bode sec. 12076 which governs

the Ex. 20 procedures. 'lhere was no showing of any changes of this statute
between 1965-68 ana the present, and I have learned that: The Dealer
Record of Sale of Revolver or Fistol requires that this form be made out
in quadruplicate ( one original and 3 copies) and all in different colors.
The form itself is printed by the state under the Dept. of Justice and is
issued in recorded serialized blocks to the gun dealcrs. Wwhen the gun
dealer makes a hancaun sale, he retains the original in a book containing
‘50 completed sales form originals for a minimum of three years and on

the same day, sends the duplicate and triplicate (2 copies) to the Dept.
of Justice, and sends the aquadru;picate (the 4th copy) to the city police
dept, or if there is no police cepartment, then to the county sheriff.

L think that the D.A. focused on the triplicate because it was the easiest
one to manipulate a photocopy (£x. 20) from for their deception.

I like your method of comparing tm. 20 with the triplicate and with the
Pasadena Police Dept. copy, but I think that if we can get the id lady .
at the Lock-Stock-and Barrel/to help us locate the owner of ‘the Pasadena
Gun shop or his relatives,these people can give the original copy and that
would be our best evidence about this point. Wouldn’t it be interestiny
if this piece of paper was put away someplace in the gun shop owner'’s
garace or kasement?

;\\\ ~

7/
i een =

4

Another thought, the D,A. would not have used the triplicate if he could
have gotten the original or the ovne from the police dept.
How is teeter dodng with Garcetti re testing the victims’ clothes with
the neutron test? :

I hope to hear from you about vharach’s progress in the next few days
if he keeps in contact. Sirhan

This letter has a total of three pages.



Sirhan Sirhan, B-21014
4A4R-64L

P.O. Box 3476
Corcoran, CA 93212

Cctober 24, 1994

Mr. Fred Mayberry

Bureau of Criminal Identification and Investigation
Department of Justice

4949 Broadway

Sacramento, Ca 94203-3870

Dear Mr. Maykerry,

I hereby request and authorize you to allow liss Rose Lynn Mangan,
Attorney Lawrence leeter anc mv brother, adel Sirhan, individually
or collectively, to inspect and have examinec 2y experts a sales
receipt in your files connected with ny legal case and identified
as follows:

Dealer’s Xxecord of Sale of kevolver or ristol, oSheet No.
C675755, from the rasacena sun thop, 386 (or 388) w. Green ot.,
Fasadena, California.

Salesman was Jim Fineda

Purchaser was aAlbert Leslie Hertz

Gun make was Iver Johnson, .22 LR revolver “Cadet” model,
Serial No. HS372S.

Date of Furchase was August 10, 1965.

I also recuest that vour office make available for examination any
other documents that may be rolevant to my legal case if they are
1IN your possession.

Thank you kindly for your,gssistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

ko bindon

Sirhan Sirhan

peals &5 avthewh cation

£ oy € -
m“ ("\740"€-P+h‘$ ICH._CKM“M

b ave di€cCevit fo obtatn.
7 Tw Laev fhzveoﬂ'r Sovbmi



Sirhan Sirhan, B-21014
4A4R-64L

P.O. Box 3476
Corcoran, CA 93212

Cctober 24, 1994

Miss Kose Lynn Mangan
444° Highway 50 Zast
Carson City, NV 89703

Dear Lynn,

I hereby authorize you, attorney leeter and my brother, adel Sirhan,
individually or coilectively, to examine and have examined by
experts a sales receipt now in the possession of the Bureau of
Criminal Identification ana Investigation, Lepartment of Justice,
and 1dentified as follows:

Dealer’s xecord of bale of revolver or Fistol, Sheet No.
C875755, from the rasacena Gun Shop, $86 (or 388) w. Green St.,
Fasadena, California.

Salesman was Jim Fineda

Furchaser was albert Leslie Hertz

Gun make was Iver Johnson, .22 LR revolver “Cadet* nodel,
cerial lo. 11537285,

Date of rurchase was :Aucust 10, 19685,

I also ask that you be permitted by the Bureau of Criminal
Identification and Investigation to examine any other records
that they might huve concerning my legal case.

Sincerely,

irhan Sirhan

COudar Pubh‘ Service s
4 fvf(&o\:‘('(\ cult 4o cotoan.
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, loarﬁ of Inqu

thla qun hn- beon destroyed, tha sarmple bullets fired by Officer
| of m. Departnent. CW¢% dats 6-167T)

f7§ﬁn->lerill #H18602, was in the custody of tha Property Division on * Q‘ai

‘reoords lnéolvcd, Qo thas racords clearly ghaw thate handqgun, serial |

(!y 12604)

ornloy oa March 22, 1967, have b.on retained and are in Possession

The Kennedy assassination occurred June S, 1968, This

-thae.dnto, and until June 10, 1968. at vhich time 1t was removed

as ctneod above.

on nembez 25. 1970, a 8qt. Adclmrqer. Ranta Ana swuf'- J

Offlco, directed an inquiry to CII reagarding the status of the gun.

The CIT files indicated it had baen destroyed July, 19638, by this -
oopurtnoné. The roaion for the error in the information regarding
this gun is that CII had in their cnstody a copy of the Los Angeles '
Pollco Department Handgunn Destroved List of 1965. As the qun in

question was not deleted from the list, it 4id then go into CIX -

 f1les, and consequently any inquiry regarding ths qun would show it [

to have baen dastroyed in July of 1968,
. CTIEP COLLINS: Lt. Patohct, for my olarifi_.tion, what T}
was the date that Sirhan assassinated Senator Kennedy?
LT. PATCHRTT: .Juno S, 196a. ' 3

CHIEP COLLYR3: Am a parson who has heen connactcd with

this caso since its {ncepticn, and who hag oranined all of the

H138602 was in Proparty Divieica en Jeio tha Sth, and wag not remsveld -
until Jura ths 10th, 19657

B Lt ST —




112570 1810 ' .
0CsS 1410

NCII 505 oOCs

SO SAN ANA

ATTN SGT ADELSPERGER/ID SGT

11-25-70 1808 PST

REUR 63 OCS DATE

BUR FILES REVEAL A .22 CAL IVER JOHNSON SERIAL H13602 REPORTED
DESTROYED 7-00-68 BY PD LOS AMGELES CR 67 021065
NO WARTS . _—

CII °ROPERTY IDENT UNIT MC GILLIVARY AM/RM
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I asked for toe gun to lc¢ released to nme.

#l tkl}(‘/’\J e
A WﬁF91Q Whomn did }ou ask°
L;>U,ﬁ/¢ 1 iiﬁed the Distxict Actorney's Office,
- Q You mean they said "No" or that it would
be too much trouble?
A Well, {it is hearsay./?
Q Well, 1f he wants to cbject to it, he can.
A I was told that the gun would not be released

for any further teéts until they had a Court order
approved by different counsel as such aad thire was nouer
any time that they could gei ii approssd. Thas was oy
understanding. 'f N

Q Now, is it your opinion, did _you say. that

s M A

if you fired a test pattern of PQOR}&}P'.AHXOL” Yo, £,
’ \U}y/oz
and is the revolver you u5gd =c111 u/aLlaq1<> o

A Yes, the xevolv»r is bulLl availuhv

-t

Q In your pro-ussional oninicn woulc éhat fire
the same tecst pattern as Vooule's E.hibic ke, €7

A Yes, within chie toleranc.s ther I have
allowed.

Q WVhat are the rolcrances you have allowed?

A I nave allowed in tals inctence a gead double
of the alr accuracies witnin tie raay.s L celeulation,
and may I explain that?

Q Certainly.

When I cay approxinately one ilach, when you

W%/ﬁ ChapTee T, 4 g /2
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With respect to the allegation by Mrs, Blehr that gun .
Nuzber  H13602 was destroyed by the Lcs Angeles Police Department
s  4n July 1963, investigation revealad this to be erronecus. Mrs.
: Blehr cbtained this information f£rcm Mr. Harper, who ia turn
obtained it from a menmber of the Santa Ana SherifZ's Department,

: A sergeent in the Santa Ana Sheriff'sg Department, at Harper's
S request, had directed a taletype to C.I.I. requesting information
regarding this weapcn a=d had received the information that it N 3
- vas degtroyed by thig Dspartzent in JIcly of 1963. The C.I.I. :
- based their report oa an erconecus eatry in the Los Angeles -

Police Departmeat's "“Handguns Destroyed List® of 13963, The - 2
history of the weapon bearing the Serial Number H18602 ig as : Lt’
follows: : . . , _ . . 3

1. Thig weapon came ints the custody ©f the Cepazt=ent on
Mazch 13, 1967, when four suspects werse arrested for robbery
~4in University Division, under DR 67-021 0635, The weavon
was transfared to Cextral Property Divisicn for analysis
by S.I.Do-cn wch 20’ 1957.

2. On Macch 22, 1967, it was re=oved £xo= Property Division
- T . to the Crize La», S.I.C., by O0fficer Drulev, who test-fired .¢
.~ this weapca. Four slells and three bullets and three spent
bullets were filed as having beex f£ired £rza ¢his gun, The
weapon wasg then returned t5 Prcperty Divigion.

T T Y P I Ty PPy

.

3. -~ A Property Dispositicn Casd was co=nleted by a Cniversity
Division investigator ez Auguss 22, 1387, listing the
. Wweapon a3 unclaised and mazking it to be destroved,

M8 atidhioad amde e a na )

d. The weapcn was entered in the "Handguns Desiroyed List® for . F
) July of 1963, slaca weazons are deszroyed annually ia the : Tt
noath of July. _
5. The P?Toperty recoxds show fthat £he gun was withdrawn from 4
ITgerty ca June 13, 1863 fcr teszi-firing by Sergeant W, J. %
Le2, S.I.D, Ecwever, it was not removed from the July 1968 —
*Handsunas Destroyed List?, 3
6. After sound level and pewder pattes= tes:s had been =ade A
by wWelier and mexmtazs ¢ thz Corzzer's Cifice, the weapon 1 !
was returned to PrcoertTy Tivisien, :
7. The weazeon was destroyed CJuly 19353, (Reference: Page 42 .
of tha 1983 *Zandzuns Dactrcved Lise®)
The ateve history demconctrasa2s that the weazen wa3 nhos '
destroyed July 1983 a3 allsgesd by Mrs, 2lenr, E —
IS regazd ¢ Case NumtDcor 3 in Hoz, Zlzhz's list ¢f allega-
ticaa, whe Lewis Terry, So. =urder caze, Msos. 3lchr alleges 1
that waile wWclfar did not violzts any of tha six prec2D%3 con= b —
taized i hor letzor, he was guilews ©f ®zgussilsuz fompariag?
in =g haniling of tias parsical evidenca, Mrc. Zlehr doscribas

N
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f; . On June 6, 1968, Mr. Wolfer recovered seven bullets wh1ch were
test-fircd into a water tank from the Sirhan gun (H53725). All
seven bullets were compared with the bullet removed from the
sixth cervical vertebra of Senator Kennedy. After making these
comparisons, Mr. Wolfer positively identified the Sirhan gun as
having fired the bullet removed from Senator Kennedy.
Four of the seven test bullets were introduced before the Grand
Jury as Grand Jury Exhibit No. 5-B on June 7, 1968. Three of
the remaining bullets remained under lock and key in the custody
of Mr. Wolfer for comparison with bullets not yet recovered
from other Sirhan victims. These were the three bullets which
later made up Lxhibit No. 55 at the trial in tﬁe mislabeled en-
velope.
(2) Mr. Wolfer conducted two series of ballistic tests. The
first was conducted on June 6, 1968, with the gun seized from

—_— R e ———— !
Sirhan B. Sirhan and the bullets from th{i_ffff_ﬁffi—ﬁiié—Eg’

— T
jdentify the bullets removed from the victims of the crime.

D e S

- The second tests were conducted on June 11, 1968, and Mr. Wolfer
:,s:‘—————

used a weapon obtaineu from the Property Division of L.A.P.D.
/"“‘——’—’—“'—‘__—__\~~—— e
The use of this weapon (Serial No. H18602) was necessitated by

the fact that Sirhan's weapon had been entered in evidence
— e —— T T BN
before the Grand Jury and a court order restricted its availa-

———— e
bility. The second tests werc conducted to determine sound

I

- /Wafl # é/uf%ﬂ/ bt 1
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characteristics and to verify muzzle distance by examining gun-
—— - R e — S
— "

powder patterns. This gun was destroyed in July 1969 in accor-
~_—-———“—-———"_—_x ’

'dance with State law.

P e

With the background of thesc two factors -- the mislabeling of
the envelope and the instance of separate tests with separate
guns for separate ballistic purposes -- Mrs. Blehr's charges

may be examined.

(1) Mrs. Blehr alleges that Wolfer testified that Sirhan's gun
(Serial No. 1I53725) fired bullets into three victims énd the
envelope of Court Exhibit No. 55 indicates that another gun
(Serial No. 1118602) fired the three bullets removed from the
victims. She further alleges that he thus violated the funda-
mental firearm identification "precept' that "positive identi-
fication of an evidence bullct as having been fired from a

particular gun and no other must be based on a comparison of

“the evidence bullet with a test bullet recovered from the same

evidence gun and no other."

Our investigation reveals that the first allegation is the re-
sult of a mislabeled envelope and not the firing of another gun

in the pantry of the Ambassador Hotel on June 5, 1968, Mr. Wolfer,

Apee BT gt T 2y gy



M

M
4 Bﬁ// /m%

ji.}o&:dofm )211%,? a/«%éf%m N

of bullets that would be retrieved from other vtcun; Mr. luk

allowsd me to keep three of my better test bullets, at that o4
I rexuved them fyom the suvelopo which was entered into Grar | N
ovidenice, I taok those three togt bullets, the best test bul ets

placad them in &y shirt pockat and latex returned to the lab rat .

vhexrs I locked then tp in my desk drawer. The gun {n questi n 1

\—‘-_—_—\
Mrs. Blehr's lettor, $218602. Ky recorda indicate I first o |n
|

——————

in contect with this wezpon when it was brought up from Cent: nl

e e e —e

Property by 8g%. Lea on Juna 10, 1962. pror tha recosd, this ras
—_—— T7¢ 775¢. Tor t

——

three days after I hed reloased the si.:lun gua and my test s! s

to ths Grand Jury. The Police Property record cards would ir Iic
this. 8¢t. Lae was present and brought thas gun to me. He si med

it out to m* as normal procedure. The reason for obtaining t is

Jun vaz to conduct cortain tests that wvere fecessary in the i wves
tigation of the District Attorney and beceuso the Sirhem weap i,
the original weapon, hed noy besn hold in evidence at the Gra: i -
Jury heazirg., It was hecsaaaxy for me to obtain as close a w nbou
as posclble to the girhan guR. PFor this reasca, Sgt. Loz wen! to
tho property section o¢ tha Los Aagoles Polico Ocpartmant, in( ) ¢
basie woapons that were going to bo dastroyed because of norm: |
dostructica. Yaey wore no loe=gar needod for police anoeugn! on
and thio s to bo dong, genezally, by Penal Cods scotion batwe n
July 1 azd July 16, &gt. Lo brounght to =3 a gua that was as 1loc
duplicated to tha: of tho Cirhan ge2, ¢a tho 10th of Juno, 196 /.

psears . Geptin KL C o 12)

v Tre T 0y ST S W
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. asked for the Sirhan gun to be released to me, I testified |

{ = ! to all this in the trial. This is all a matter of record, /[3
E to the best of my recollection. I testified that I ask~d |
| for the gun to be released to me. The District Attorney's
! 5 office told me that the attorneys of records were
6 changing that, both sides had to sign the Court Order to
7 release it, and this was the basic reason that I didn't get
8 ic, |
9 Secondly, I really had no use for the Sirhan gun
10 other than possibly fire additional tests, which I didn't
{ o need,
| Y Q What about the sound test?
13 A Well, if I bad used the Sirhan gun for sound
j 14 tests and for muzzle distance tests, every time you change
‘ 15 the characteristics that are produced.
l 16 So by somebody using it for these tests, we
17 are destroying it for identification purposes.
18 Q Did you ever run any tests on the bullets of

f 19 H-186027?

20 A Any comparison tests?
21 ‘ Q Yes,
3 2 A No, I did not.
{ 23 Q How many gung did you use, other than H-18602,
~—— e ey
24 and the Sirhan gun 53725, in your testing for sound, muzzle
25 distance, whatever? o
; 26 - A ni-géiié;e this was the only gun that we used.
21 Q w522‘2EZE”E;;ZEI§T*EIET§EG’use?
28 A Fo;f;;;—;;;;;~;;;;N::—;—;;~;;;ry, but that is for

STEVENS & BRINK - 1250 SUNSET BOULEVARD. LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA - 62%-7737
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y ‘
3 T the sound test and the muzzle distance test. Those are
‘ 2 the only two tests. //
3 3 Q Thoge were the only two tests that you ran? —
§ 4 A No, I am sorry. I did run a test down at Long
f 5 Beach State on the cc. Those were the three tests that I B
°| recall here todsy. ;
7 Q And this gun, H-18602, was used for all those
Do | tests? e
5 9 A 1/§g11eve it was, to the best of my recollection
é 10 hﬁfi_igéﬂy' I am not sure. o h
i 1 Q Do you have any notes that show what tests?
; 12 A 1 don't know.
;o Q  Does the LAPD?
! 14 A Yes, they have records. In fact, the records
i 15 have been published, and I believe in tic papers. B
| Q@ All right.
‘ 1 pid you participate in any way in the preparation
18 of the ten volume report on the assassination of Robert .
; 1 Kennedy?
‘ 2 A Undoubtedly some of my information went into
‘ 2 any reports that they had, but I was not involved in the
2 {nvestigation, other than the scientific aspect. ﬁ
' B Q All right. Your reports went into that -
i n particular --

g B A I wouldn't know. I can't tell you. 1 have -
2 never read it. I have never seen ic,
i Q You have never seen it at all? B
» A No. .

STEVENS & BRINK - 1250 SUNSET BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA - 628-7737
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

23

24

25

26

27

A That is correct. re d f
Won

Q when did you first discover that this envelope was

T ——

not marked?

A Well, I knew the envelope was marked when I put it

in there.

Q Well, did you forget about marking it?

A No. It was a matter of reference. I knew Sirhan's
/—-——\—> - . .

envelope, it wqg_g,gg;;a;,of,just gsimply putting the number

on it. There was no other envelopes like that in my drawer.

Q Did you have in your gsession at thcat time gun ‘f
—-

number H186027? /%.
A Not until three days later, no. /}//
- 7
Q And you got that on the 10th of July? | are_ 7
A Yes.
w
Q Did you fire any test bullets on that?
A Yes. No, I mean test bullets no. We fired the
—— —
qun.
fhaishd

Q You didn't fire any bullets into the water recovery
tank from that gqun?

A No, I did not fire any bullets into the water
recovery tank.

Q Now, was the first test that you performed with gun
number H18602?

A Well, really, nere today I don't know whether it was
the sound test or the test that I took for slip patterns for
Dr. Noguchi. It seems to me it was slip patterns for
Dr. Noguchi, but I am sure.

Q Now, tell me step by step how you performed that test?

STEVENS & BRINK - 1250 SUNSET BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA - 623-7737
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Wolfer also stated that he could not siold] wrothar
any other tests on the Sirhan gun other than “2it o SR S
could nct remember examining the zan's Cyl.naor.
tnat he used one of the seven test firod bull th
caliber revoliver to compare with an avidencs bull:n rul ne 2id not
know if he had marked the cne used for comparisce, and could not
remember in 1975 which test fired “Hullet had bean compared te an
evidence bullet.

The apparent lack of naperts, bath o uritton and rhotographic,

3
T

[ P Y o ket
PR Oa

P}
either made by Wolfer and dosoravaed, or nov srice. raigsed
serious doubts as to the substance and Ly 20 The
hallistics evidence presented in the criginnl ial.

r e2yxamination
~xports would be
cuamination of

Special Counsel Kran=z Aammontad during e
that the forthcoming pallistics examination oV
cructal because it might be the Tirst o td

nyllet evidence in the case. Tearn emphaoioad tonn T T only area in
the entire Kennedy assacaination  uhere oo comastsowWere noc
complete was in the hralliatins ra2z. Cospee o oo 25Lorneys
involved were critical of tha Llack of anommonte ol oring Danerc

[

P N
HixRS .

to supplement Wolfer's tes

Subpoena Ducus Tecun - Items [Froaun—d
Wol-er's bally Log

In answer to the =
L.A.P.D. officials to orod
Wolfer and other L.A.P.D. S
of ficers concerning tests or examinations reiative L0 bullets and
firearms exhibits, Wolfer, ard L.A.P.D. afficars Sartuche and
McDevitt stated that they were only able 1 one Drogress
report dated July 8, 1968. This pronress 3 2ssentially a
summary of laboratory « rt done in the S.T.T. Iivisicn under
DeWayne Wolfer's supervision, 1nd 2 frajontory svalvois by Wolfer
of bullet pathways.

Additionally, DeWayne Wolfer produled oos CUD daily 1log
covering his activities from June &, 1968, throuan lune 19, 19€8.
This log highlighted nis work in the api-ioqy atic seceotion of
S.1.D., and was a record of tho following:

Reconstruct’on of the arimn coeneg

Search for physical cvidenco:

fxamination of the Ivar-Joknuoen .22
number of shots fired;

ubpoena ducus tCCLMm asiing Weolfer and
ce analyzed evidennn renorts nrepared by
n Seientific Invaectigalion Division

1
.«

¢
i

~ RIS
; Lo

monert i

AnYibop re detormine the

Analysis of the bullaetag
Hig examination cof e dentrend oo Ce Looanch derays
therenf;
SN ot e - st eiy and Stroll

His microscopic examinatian  of ;
bullets (June 6, 1968, at B:30 a.m.’;

Hig recelving of the Kennedy bullet, Exhiiic Looat
June 6, from Rampart detectives;

His comparison of the Kennedy bunliet (Exhibit 47) and the

Goldstein bullet (52) at 9:00 p.m., nn June I A

7 2 :{z{ 7

XL




B His testimony before the Grand Iury ar RSNy , aune T;
i1is microscopic and chemiczl Sootnoon sedit ' coat on June
- @EB 7, 10:00 a.m.;
s His Grand Jury testimony. Junc 7 2t PR S
) 4is reproduction of maps, nhatopranhy and oL die5 of evidence

at 2:00 a.m., on June 10

His purchase of additicra
Stock and Barrel Gunshoep in SJan Gatn
His meeting at the Corcner's NEfioe il

Lock,

1/'\.
)

y
Anviaan by meandnnt

4is construction of
June 0

e H-acid
h
<

x-rays of the neptraversial doovw

whicn had two holes ciraled ~nd ohs ohjeot

; : ) _— VN

in Lhe ensuing years! on Jims ST ARG
ig search and fnrohe ~Yliosothiern

on Junc GC:
And a discus
sador Hotel on J
This daily log supplied
sketchy at most, and did no:
roncerning the types of Leshtna

reports or written dacumant.s  thatomi b
describhed in the a2nily

Hotel

heyoWalfar
nrovide
~andunted, O

LN

VA,

Wolfrrts Labrratory Prepress

very

Vil

Coroner on
His meeting with Coronor vemnanioand hio study of v-eray shotos
of Kennedy's wounds °n Jnne G0
is visit to the Folice anncony gitn Pr. Sopucalo oo dune G to
condunt muzzle distance 2200 fwith o the Sonong gn coined from
.P.D. Property Divicisr suhaaguent o GeotrCinn Ln 1969 ;
s visit to the Amhaceor Uatod " cannctrunticn of the
cene and hallistios ¢ IR AVEE Sl AT im0
‘s x-rays cof ovideonen [P
s photograpns of avicen? e T
{5 reconstruntion of tha lonnetly T AR iac o studies
afternoon of Jun= 11:
tie additional tallistins featoow ian ~nd o onmitrate
pattern studies on June Lo
Th segt on Yhe lannody o oont po o o Tacttern on
11!

S s cennar divider
T ~nnatographs

et
: :
Soonne shazssader
e PR A
nntoed 2t the Amoas-—

-~ o,I,D. Division was
crhoreugh information
svidence

lyzed
t.=2sL3

the

[ O N
Lo anii
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L

Lo

n.p. OFCicers Sarat

Additionall

(e Tt Jutr

e,

LY
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answer to Lhe bpoena, prodused a progres
L.A.P.D. Officers Collintg, Tarohett,  and
10,1943,  which esgentially  highlichtoens
anndantod by DeWayme Welfos, Thin peorres s
e hpepe officers  to Lo Sonan,
Specia Unit Jenator Ueil, o =i =l
the tonvolume S, U5, filen.

- LY -

G Uhopte= T F,

“eDevitt, in
submitted by
July
work

uone  and
550 repoars
“asAipthur, dated
Jaberatery

Sy e

<
mooart was submitted by
‘e Sunerviser of  the
raee docnment within
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A ca uatdh m pl!yuui evidenoo.
S0 74100 KB - !.waiuao  gor orime Toon3 skoteh.
S on.of ﬂm pocitiono.
, ‘_ (aad) aanreh ef ¢ o8R0 .
. 8100 &a.B. - m w parker Caatey for BEXe suipoent.
3 $:30 a.m. - Raspart geation - Lt. Bughas eo dizcuta CANR.
L 9:3675-".-. - Asdagsader ﬁowl - vuorthor sseveh cf cri=s sceno.
10:30. a.m. -~ &npt entire fleox' curface of kitchen and wast anto
so.rchod debris for physical gvidence.
: 1:30 p.m. - Parker Center.
1:4%5 p.®. - Cesstral Property - parksy Centor.
18 B
|
§ tam §29 - Poss. 22 cal. sluy (Stroll)
b Ites $22 - Iver Johnaod ReV.
; stem $12 - 8 expsnded ohallse
H Ttem #1 - "7 cal. 3lvg (3oldatain)
i 1eem $2 -~ Ht. slic :
{ Item 33 - Rocalpt :
§ 2:00 p.m. - Laboratory.. ‘
Framined Iver Johnson tO Aaternine noRDOT of chots |
] fired. ¢
& type of mmsunition raad. |
4 working conditicns of sz‘rps,_. ‘
?}a 3:30 p.S. - rxanination of. coiling tila Reoa GOTTRe )
§* Chenicel and microscopic. \
b . s:30 p.m. - Ind of watch. |
: "
—aTX B ot o gogireis e ‘“}
&}{é/ ¢ 4’/:/11 I \|
Dewayne A. wolfex " 36727 8.3.D: |
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76-7-68 1:00 am.. = End of Hatch.
14 Jane 7,:1968 - priday

,7:00 a.m. - Laboratory work.

AR e 900 o
N ’—, o *.—‘M.—'_“w“—.*'-_

2:00 a.m. - Reported to crand Jury.
10:00 a.m. ﬂic£0lc0pic and chemical test on Kennedy's coat.

- Taelenhoned.

2:5% p.m. cascade Cartridge Company

3:00 p.m. Grand Juryv.

.. 5:00 p.m. End of Watch.

June 8, 1968 - Saturday

n mini-mag ammuniticn -

8§:00 a.n. - Chronograph tests o
californis State Colleae

2* Iver Johnaon -
at Long Beach.

June 9, 1968 - Sunday

9:30 a.m. - Meeting, RooOM 618, Parker Canter.

4:00 p.m. - FEnd of watch.

.
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51 e T tography - Studies of evidanca.
11148 a.m, = Gun shoplfor amxunition. '
L e Nr. Ber Herrick
- Lock ;i 8tosk ‘n Barrel
E 8972 ‘2ast Runtington
‘ san Cabriel, California

L

1 307pm. . - Coromer's Office.

: ;A RS R .
. 330, p.m. - Construction of darvices to corniuct
R suzzle test with Coroner.

e End of Match.

po MELegioox om0y
Jue~11,..1968 - Tuesday

‘fi'f'ézoo ﬁ.n, - Parmar John's - pid'ears.

.". '.. . - - L . ' -l . - : ’v" ‘ 4'-. . .'4 4 - V ‘ ‘ N
v‘_‘,.“'. SRR Y ~ , ‘_7'1.'5 - ; p 7~ ¥ s ; X ' -

*-i.l ’, .. 9:30 a.m. - Coroner's Offico - Or. Noguchii. *
Hi ftudy of X-Rays, photos, eic. of Kennsdy's wendsx o

wounds.
|

1
§
i
j:Q

- 30:30 a.m. - Acodemy (Dr. ¥ogquchii)
- Muzzle Aiztance tect.

.-~

3 ~-construction of criro yoono.
) Ballistic ztudiae,

{
|
1
- 2:40 p.®.  — rabassador Hotal. %
i
|
{

—— s ———t——a B

PO PETNIVL SRR P T

NS SN

l 5:3% p.ma. - End of Watch.
‘n
}

June 12, 1968 - ¥edneozday

7:00 a.n. =~ X-Reyz of avidorco.,

i

sXiaeto.

N 12:30 p.m., - Photographs of evidanca

raconstruciion of Kennedy's cont
and *allistic studics.

s

1:00 p.m. -

L 3

1

4:00 p.m, - B8tudy of snot pattarna wade at tbcihé§damy
with photocr 0f RTannedy's ear and R«kcdd toet.

Byl ad

NSO
b’"'*.'..;\jf‘;‘-\‘i:a 1S :y(_[:

: i - ¥nd of Watch. ”fééﬂ%z’ -
SR S GOMTINUATION SMEET P
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24 ané 025.V§u11q€s tron
jgb'tc"nd » eAx

o’tif”‘*f*“
.!unnnitﬁbn and n!trk:;

ohotos Caken in eoxor o: xennedy n ;
by Watson. 7 ST .

A-Acid tests - for nitzite pattern;

1:00 p.m.

2:00 p.m. -

June 17, 1968 Monday

7:00 a.m. - Reports.

Bullet comparison Kennedy's head.

atoo‘.ﬂ. -

12100 Woon - C .:tridqe -study - CCI
Kannedy's bullet weight.

3:00 p.m. - x;Rays af door?jam.
June 18, 1968 - Tussday

g:00 a.m, - SQarch and Ballistic study ot Anbissador.

11:00 a.m. - Study of court axhibit of Ambassador Hotel.

pDizcussion of sound test

11:15 a.m.

$26 South San Pedro

3100 pm. -
Sound lLevel Mgter

June 19, 1968 - Wednasday

7:00 a.n. - Witness map changas

8:39 a.m. Received Coldstein cloth from Patchett.

9:00 a.». Reporis and msps.

—'Ambassador Hotel.
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12

13
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15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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And from a check of the records, was that

gun in fact destroyed? /z L

G B

A It was. It was destroyed a year later,

Q In your experience was there anything B
abnormal about that gun being destroyed at that time? i

A No. The gun was taken out of the dispo 2
pile and it was destroyed at the rormal time that all of the L
guns at L.A.P.D. are destroyed as per the Penal Code. It L

was destroyed the foliowing year as the Penal Code section
says, between July first and July tenth, _
There was nothinc unusual about the

destruction of that weapon.

Q ngigfxgg ever have the Sirhan cun and

t

the second gun from Property togetii~r in your office or at
________ - _—

the lab at the same time?

S

A Never.
—_— -
Q The Grand Jury had the Sirhan gqun?

JL A The Crand Jury had the Sirhan gun af_gf‘v//

the sixth and I did not check out the other gun until the
Toveren)
eleventh’,

So there was a three day reriod where I had no —

un in m ossession, There was a tihree-day lapse between
g Y Y P

S——

them.
crn— .
Q You have been shown a picture of

bExhibit 55 at the trial which is an cnvelope, an evidence

envelope?

A That's correct.

W&#é{m% L3
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L NTRA-CEMARTMENTAL CORRESP
. ’ ' J‘ma. 9" 137‘1' . A l - ‘ .',-..“ - j.:':.: ,v‘~ ) '! ] -‘t - a

N " -

.-'L:.*or-rL:;::;x' PR .-5'}".‘-.-_ I
P e iewine -l o, i L

ST Nomscr -

K]

. . . . . L . [
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o Commander uecrza N, 3eck R R

: . Ccomandipne Cfficer, Tacrical Op-e:a:icns' Group
- Sergesat x, L. Weodwa=d = R R
it T Officar-in—Cha-zy, Questicned Docmensy Section
- . Sciantific Iavestigation Divisien T oL

“'.suagscn;., 's. B, strom INvESTIGATIow - R

-t s
- -

E On June 7, 1971,': Tecelived from Cantaip Richard w, Sandstren,
et " Commanding 0fficin ©f the Sciensifis Invegtigecion Division, a .-

A A B 'L PhotogTasa shcwing hamg Princiag intersrerged wvith a
- . 8%amped form, mua Printiag reads a4 follows: - : -

SIRME, 'S. B, " 6sigg - o AR S
22 -~ Rev, - 13602 - §3-521 466 7 T N |
187 .C.  'H13802 < cager $odel - L T R
- I was agkea ‘.‘:y Caztain Sandstrom £3 obtatn Printing #req ur, Lt T
" Dedayme Welfer 2nj eo deterwize if we, W¥olfer had or haa Rot .- & o -
i@ Placad ¢he rana Frizting ca t¢he e2velcoe depicted iz the . . R
T Photograck, pazizs particular atteaticz &5 the botta= 1ine of ... ;
. Printing 2nd Tesclve, L{f pegsd le, & questions - (1) Did the . . . - ) '
persoa tha- Printed the hoteqm lire alsc prins the rest of the ) - ‘

fetesial in questicas (2) Did M=, wol<ar VTite any or all of - .
the zaterial {5 qRestica? . - . . ) _ : . S

. Ca June 8, 1871, T asxed Nr. Relfer fo- WO pageg o+ printing
0 .8 R epade by hig for =v examinztica and he Co=plled, I then |
‘mede a detailag €X22Inatisn of t-a mown Printing of M-, Nolfax
acd compared gaig Printins azafngze tha =Tizting depicted in the
2otaeTRER, | As a Tesult of chya eximigaticn, {+« ig Y u=qualified
cpirisa tnge M., Walfar aia in fa=« Plaze all o- the printing on
the eavelcpa Cepictsd in eny Photagranh, . .

~ .

55" near the top edze ang alao

- The ;:h.:::og:a::b is markod yie a*
e lowsr Tight=-hang caTner,

Las a printes lester *3¢ 1o £}

N .
The exemplar o« Mz, Welfer's tand Printing 4 available, if
Nesded, - = ’

T e pei by

= . . ~* S T ue . ) - 1.
SRR = A /cé-@zﬁwg_"z‘é
X. L. W>ltiaap, Sergeans B e )
cfEi:e:-‘.n-Cnche
Scientifis Invess

7

Cuesticnad Socumen:y Sectiem /¢ & Z/q_,éw;%,éj//

{gatien Divigica /‘7/‘& %fﬂ?&/aw_//; %W
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MR. GRANT COQPER, ATTORNIY=-AT-LAW, BUSINESS ADDRESS: 3910 OAKWOODt'
LOS ANGELES:; BUSINEZSS PYONE: 665-1291 '

ﬁ

Captain G. Campbell

¥r. Cooper was telephonically interviewed on June 8, 1971 at 1430
hours. Cooper declined to be personally interviewed, stating that
he was opposed o giving a formal statesent, and he would not want
Lo testify in aany type of hearing regarding challenges to
Delayne Waolfer's corpetency. . : :

Note: The iasue of Mr. Cooper testifying vas not

proposed by Lt. Booth. Cooper was only asked to

be personally intarviawed.

Cooper stated that socetime prior to the Sirban trial he received
a televhone call from 3ill Harper. Barper stated that he had no
confidence in DeWayne Wolfer because Wolfer did not always testify
accurately. Cooper told Barper that the apprehensions expressed
by Barper made no difference in the Sirhan case as tha issues to
which Wolfer would testify in light of the numerous witnesses at
the gcene of Sirhan's crime would not be the critical issues.

Dy Sichan to comnit his crize was not produced during Wolfer's

—

testizony ia the trial; however, Cooper belleves that tha Teason -
for This was explaifed by wWolfer at the time he testified. [ uacn

}.
Cooper stated that to the best of his recollection the gun used /

Sometime after the Sirhan trial, Theodore Charach, 4131 LaﬁiZi
Grove Avenue, Studio City, phone 876-5568, went to Cooper's office
and infcrmed him that Wolfer had "messed up® by giving erroneous
testimony regarding the testing of certain guas critical to the
case against Sirhan. Charach had allegedly conducted an - investi-
gatlion into the Sirhan case and arrived at the expressed opinion
that somsone other than Sirhan had fizrsd the fatal shat at
Senator Xennedy. ‘
Cooper expressed disbelief to Charach, in Charach's alleged evidencs;
however, he referred Charach to Bill darper for Harper to use - the
information as he saw fis. Cooper s.ated he aas a “great dealt-

of coafidencs in 3ill Harper. Bill LHarper apparently conductad an
investigation into the Sirhan casa, incorporating the informatien
£roa Charach.

Cooper stated he was not satisfied with the weapon test conducted
by waller in the Siraen c2se; however, he did not beliuve that
clfer's tastizony “made aay differeace to the case.” -

Cooper believes that Charach is reprasentad by an attorney from
Beverly Zille. &Ho doss 2ot kaow tus aa=a of Charzach's attorney.

71
/).




LAW OFFICES
Luke McKissack

SUITE s2a1
8430 SUNSET BOULEVARD
. HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA 20028
AREA CODE 212
4668-8226 - ag8-7331

May 31, 1971

Dear Sirhan:

Your/T;\ddY,
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CC: Mrs. Mary Sirhan



OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL ’ ; L

Bepariment of Justice

STATE BUILDING. LOS ANGELES 920012

August U, 1971

‘ AR ,
Mr. Richard Hecht E@LQE"@E,’ \
i

Deputy District Attorney

600 Hall of Justice

Broadway & Temple

Los Angeles, California 90012

Re: Sirhan case
Dear Dick:

Luke McKissack telephoned me this morning to
state that he and Godfrey Isaac had reached an agreemen:
last night regarding their representation of Sirhin. Taey
will be co-counsel (with Shibley) on the appeal. McKissack
will remain in over-all control of the appeal and will file a
reply brief by September 1, 1971. Isaac will concentrace
on the ballistics aspect of the case, but probably by wiy
of extraordinary writ rather than as part of the 1'eply
brief. Such a writ would probably be filed in the Sugr2me
Court or, in my opinion, transferred there by any other
state court in view of the pendency of the automa'iic appeal.

McKissack related that the reply brief 1 being
prepared by two law students from Harvard and Yale anc
that ne was awarded a $1,000 matching fund grant ‘rom a
New York foundation set up by Ramsey Clark,in order to pay
sor the services of these law students in tne Siraan case.

From what McKissack sald, his alliance wlth Isaac
i1s a shaky one, and the two have many personal ani tactical
differonces between them. According to McKissack, Isazc
is just in the casc for the publicity and nas had an agree-
ment with Charali that in the event Isaac became counsel] of
record for Sirhan, Isaac would cease representing Charek.
McKissank also states that there has recently been a felling
out between Isaac and Charak.

Word had reached McKissack some time agc that
Isaac would acsume control of the Sirhan case and would
announce tinis at a birtnday celebration for Isaac to ¢
held last April.

,4%a&tu é2,¢TjZZ? ¢7;/”7
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Mr. Richard Hecht / J/

Deputy District Attorney . August 4, 1971 / 5—5

Re: Sirhan case
2.

For some time McKissack has resented efforts by
Isaac and Charak to "use" Williasm Harper. In describing
these efforts, McKissack referred to Harper variously as
"my investigator" and "our investigator" and to having
"deputized Harper" to afford him access to the Sirhan
exhibits. According to McKissack, Isaac and Charak sought
to buy Harper's information regarding the Sirnan ballistics
for use in a story to be published in Life Magazine, which
turned down the story. Isaac and Charak also attempted to
use Harper on other unspecified cases.

Despite these past differences and McKissack's
feeling that Isaac's present effcrts to represent Sirhan may
not comrort with professional ethics, McKissack prefers the
arrangement of their becoming associlated as co-counsel to
there being an out-and-out struggle as to who is to represent
Sirhan.

As I told you on the phone yesterday, the
San Quentin Warden's office feels that Isaac "reached"
Sirhan initially through a Mrs. Rose Lynn liassey *“a close
friend of Mary Sirhan who frequently accompanies her on
visits to see Sirhan. Sirhan was persuaded last week to
request a visit from Isaac, which occurred on July 31, 1971,
at which time a substitution of counsel was signed by
Sirhan and Isaac. Mrs. Isaac was also present.

Yesterday Mrs. Massey receilved a message at
San Quentin to be sure to phone Isaac's wite prior to
visiting Sirhan with Mrs. Sirhan that morning. Later in
the day McKissack met with Sirhan, who stated his desire
to have McKissack continue on the case but to have Isaac
explore the ballistics question. According to McKissack,
Sirhan had been led to believe that he would bte out of
prison in a week from now after a court hearing on the
ballistics question.

The Warden's office states that Isaac lists his
wife as his investigator. lcKissack relates that Hrs,
Isaac will be visiting Sirhan in the rext couple of days.
McKissack views ner employment as a "sex trip" device by
Isaac desipned to exert some control over Sirhan by

oo Gt Uepe T,
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Deputy District Attorney August 4, .971 |

Mr. Richard Hecht \ 4)/)( I

Re: Sirhan case

3.

providing him with female companionship, :hus giving

Sirhan something to daydream over in his j3pare hours. —
McKissack relates that Mrs. Isaac "comes »n strong" and

i3 rather "obvious."

Very truly yours,

EB"‘—\

RONALD M. GEORGE
Deputy Attorney General

G:cw . —
cc: Commander George Beck
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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Bepartment of Justice

STATE BUILDING. LOS ANGELES 00012

July 30, 1971 @ ﬁu? ﬁEﬁ‘gTiAl
Mr, Richard Hecht

Deputy Distrioct Attorney ' o T
600 Hall of Justice . o R
Temple & Broadway = ' R

Los Angeles, California 90012

Re: S8irhan Exhibits

Dear Digk:

As I informed you on the telephone, attorney
Luke McKissack came to my office today and asked me to
acconpany him to the Office of the Clerk of the California
Supreme Court in order to view grand gury exhibit 5-A
(the 4 test bullets from Sirhan's gun) in the Sirhan case.
He stated that wWilli "‘“—‘” V- T
earlier today, desiro

having bteen refused a %
Harper's request, Mc 5ﬂ w0 %

my presence, along wi 5P o %c ?‘

Subsequentl
office. MoKissack se \
Blehr's charges and v e e

them until he read the artisle in the Los Angeles Times.

I inquired why then had he asked for the Sirhan exhibits

to be transmitted from the San Prancisco office to the

~08 Angeles office of the Supreme Court prior to the date
of Mrs., Blehr's charges. His reply was that Harper had
asked him to have these exhibits transmitted sc that

Harper could further study them, that McKissack was only
generally aware of liarper's investigation and not particular-
ly interested in them, and that Mockissack felt pressured by
other attorneys and by the Sirhan family not to disregard
totally the allegations which liarper and Theodore Charak
were making.

McKissack denied employing Harper presently or
in the pasat. lHe volunteered his disbelief in any
conspiracy theory concerning Senator Kennedy and voiced

%“' 4?7%% A e 17
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oy It is my understanding that Mr. Wolfer is now acting head on

!
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: BARBARA WARNER BLEHR / j ; . Ces

ATTORNEY AT LAW
488 S0UTH SPRING STRLCY
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 8001
TELEPHONE (213) 824- dam

May 28, 1971

Mrs., Murriel M. Morse

General Manager Personnel Dept,
Civil Service Commission

Room 400, City Hall South

Los Angeles, California

Re: Appointment of De Wayne A. Wolfer

bear Mrs. Morse:

f
A request is hereby made by the undersigned for a hearing
before the Civil Service Commission as to the qualifications of the
above named person to act as head of the Los Angeles Police Department: -
Scientific Investigation Division Crime Laboratory, - -

‘a temporary basis for said laboratory, and that his appointment is due
to become final July 1st, My belief that Mr. Wolfer is completely
unqualified for the position is supported by the following considerations

' (1) There are numerous fundamental precepts upon which the |
science of firearms identification is based. All criminalists and ~ * ¢
firearms examiners must abide by the precepts and digciplines of their: . .
Yrofession. Six of these precepts, which Mr. Wolfer has violated, are

isted below; ,
i . 5
Precept (1) The positive identification of an evidence bullet
as having Deen fired from a particular gun and no other must be based on
. a comparison of the evidence bullet with a test bullet recovered from the
_ 8Same evidence gun and no other. | : '

| )

Precept (2) The most accurate and reliable determination of
the approximite distance between muzzle and victim (excluding contact)
based on powder pattern distribution must be made with the actual '
evidence gun and no other. It is algo lmnortant to use the same make o
and type of ammunition, prefercbly from the same batch or lot number,
(When the evidence gun is not available, a similar gun may be used but

the validity of the test is always mcre questionable.)

t
!
!

N ST /G B B

e s, P ryirspm, //Ju 2 c"’/u"""f,/ d




Mrs., Murriel M. Morse
Page Two
May 28, 197;

Precept (3) The land and groove dimensions (part of the

rifling specifications) may be identical or nearly identical between J

different firearms manufacturers.

Precept (4) Very similar copper coatings are used cn many
different makes of lead revolver bullets. I

Precept (5) CLASS CHARACTERISTICS as shown by the rifling
impressions on a fired bullet play absolutely no role in the identi-
fication of such a bullet as having been fired from one particular gun
out of the entire world population of guns having the same class
characteristics.

Precept §65 A single land of the rifliag of a firearm can
produce only one land impression on a fired bullet,

: These precepts are expressions of basic common sense and are -
universely accepted. They are truisms in the sam2 sense, for example,
that the assertion '"a single blade of a plow can :ut only one furrow
as it moves over the ground" is a truism. The vislations of the above
precepts by Mr. Wolfer will be pointed out briefl; in two of the three
cases abstracted herewith.
KukSikv /

(2) CASE NO. 1./(Sc# A222633) / In this :ase Mr. Wolfer
testified he had made a positive identification o: the defendant's gun
as the murder weapon. In making this identificat.on Mr. Volfer produced .
in evidence enlargements of ballistic comparison Hhotomicrographs to
support his testimony. A very thorough study nf :hese photographs and -
the evidence bullets disclosed, however, that Mr. Wolfer had matched a .
single land impression on the test bullet with TW) different land fe
impressions 120 degrees apart on the fatal bullet, This amounts to
saying that a single blade of a plow ~uts TWO fur:ows - the ground
over wiich it moves - an obvious impossibility. Iiis procedurce and
testimony are thus a clear-cut violation of Precept (6) and completely
invalidates the identification of the defendant's gun as the murder
weapon, . ;

Mr. Wolfer also violated Precept (5) by indicating certain
CLASS CHARACTERISTICS aa part of the proof of ''mat:ching' between
test and fatal bullets. , ‘ :

| ' o
His testimony combined with his very esonteric photographic 3
manipulations label his work in this instance nothiing but perjury.

Exhibits substantiating these statement:s arce in my poésesaion. f




Mrs. Murriel M. Morse

Page Three

May 28, 1971 -

kr~m®7"ﬁqgs

(3) casE No. 2./(sc# A2IZL) In this case M. Wolfer
violated Precepts ’ » (3) and (4). He testified that the
defendant's gun (Serial No. H53725) and no other was the single

murder weapon which had fired three bullets into the bodies of three
of the victims. The physical evidence, however, upon vhich his testi-
mony was based established that the three above mentioned evidence
bullets removed from victims were fired, not from the defendant's gun
but in fact from a second similar gun with a Serial No. H18602. The
only possible conclusion that must be reached is that two similar guns
were being fired at the scene of the crime. Such a conclusion then
leads unavoidably to the question: Which of the two guns fired the
single fatal bullet? The presence of the second gun is firmly
established in Exhibits A and B attached hereto which are photographs
of Court Exhibit 55. This court exhibit is an envelope containing

the test bullets which Mr. Wolfer matched with the three evidence
bullets mentioned previously. The inscription on the envelope shows
that the enclosed test bullets were fired from gun No. H18602 and not
from the defendant's gun No. H53725. This is a violation of;Precept

(1). : :

Although the inscription on this envelope shows that gun
No. H18602 was physical evidence in this case on June 6, 1968, the
gun was reportedly destroyed by the Los Angeles Police Department
roughly one month later in July, 1968. This is shown in the teletype
report of Exhibit C attached,

Substantiating details of the other violations by Mr. Wolfer
can be made available. .

I find it very hard to believe that a man of the p%ofessed
expertise of Mr, Wolfer could violate four of the basic precegpts of
his profecssion in a single case by sheer accident. I am morp inclined
to belicve that these violations were made in responsec to an over-
zealous desire to help the cause of the prosccution. The cholce seems
to be rank incompetence on the one hand or morbid motivation on the
other. - - ;

Te9 ! |

(4) CASE Mo, 3.J (SC# A234557) uhile Mr. Wolfer did not
violate any of the above cited Precepts, his handling of the physical
vidence amounted to scurrilous tampering. In a vain attempt to make |
the physical evidence support the prosecution's theory of the murder,
he made physical alterations of certain inscriptions on three rifle
cartridge cases which were items of prosccution evidence. Please see

|
f
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Mrs, Murriel M., Morse
- Page Four .
' May 28, 1971

Exhibits D, E and F, attached herewith. These photographs show that

© " a total of 15 characters have been altered on the three cartridge

cases, Some of these alterations were made during the zourse of the
trial. Mr., Wolfer admitted that he had made alterations on one of .
the cartridge cases but denied making any other alterations.

The undersigned has in her possession the docamentary

evidence to support the above. In addition, attached hareto are
three affidavits of criminalists supporting the fundameital precepts

as set forth in the above.
ry truly yours, i:%g

BARBARA WARNER BLEHR
. BWB:sl

o cc: Edward Davis,

‘ Chief of Police,
Los Angeles

Los Angeles Times

Robert L. Meyer,
United States Attorney

-
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no-nz oflnquiry Fakeen lonlee, Z»@é// | ‘-'-u'#'_ |

ReZrG-/6-
this mismerking ocould have occurred?
4 A Yes. I think the nismarking of tho envelope oould
cartunly have oocurnd vhep I brought the bullets back to the
1nbotatory tzca tho originally marked envelope in my pockot.

‘moyvarephccdinndukdrmx. Itudtoukoontam B

——— e e — e ——

cnvelopo-r had to lookx up records to make out this envelopa and

z jnat lnadverteauy l.oo::od at the vrong aumber of the wroag m.

P S———

that's about the only vay that Y oan agoount for lt.. I honestly
don't knw_;;;&;; 1;‘;1:0 no;e 1oq1cn way that I can ascoount
for {t.
BY COMMANDZR BRCK;

@  ¥hea you brought the thres test bulluis back to the
ilaboratory with Yyou, 414 you bring thea lcose in your pocket?

A Bo, Commander, I brought thém back to the laboratory inm

then in my pocket, thoyvmbwhtbackuambhdlo that
I mado t:;r_c—;t the sceme.

e Q And, do you recall Placing that dindle in the top drawer
«J your desk and locking up your desk?

.~ A Vu-y dafinitoly, this 1 remanher very clearly because

thess wara bullets that hed a high security and these ware the

eal.y ©5%e3 I had.,

Q Thia would be on what data?

A Thae day X testified at tha Grand Jury, June 7, 19¢s,
vhea I lef: ths Grard Jury roon,

»
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youhnamlhcumueohw-uchhm uvu

———————

———

thntyoutookmbudhmtotpuupdrmrndplmdthou

———

thmmuuumuuua cavuqn? ; ~$

et  a ole

¥o, I don't have a clear zecollection of time, butqy ‘

nom would inucatc that it was saveral days later, bocam by

ny notu. 1 bad soma other activities such as the oomnd tests,

——————

tosts tc:: sussle distanco and X-xays and spectrograph mlylu.
o0 it wonu have bsen sometime later.

Q You did not becoms awere of the serial numier of the
Jake Willisms gun uatil the 10th of June, 1968, is that ocurrect?

A xd.l.dnotunthatmmulmuthot.rlm.n:~
had no idea of that serial number. Co

PR,

Q 8o, ttmuhmtobon hutthmdayu nm. tlut/
L-thmdaganm:muuyonplummm.mmdxam.
T T— —_—
mtmm‘u: this eavelope? : .'

A That 1. oomct

Q Bocaue yoa ua use thao mtu aumber of tho Jako wuum
gun? T ”.}"’ o ST

A Y‘B.

Q £o, the w2ole pout baing that you did m nk‘o_ih__“ (
envalera enl at ths tims you bm\r-ae the bnuota cvay lm the

cxe.na .mry? :

Y tane is coxzeat, I placed then ia a peper bindle and,

cme e e e —_— /
€3 I rocall it, wrote tho woxds 'Sirhan' oo the onuu« of the Q




A I would say, gJenarally I would, yes. But, I don't recall
BOVW. I would have Just slipped them into the envelope.

Q Do you recall vhether you had any other bullets locked
upinyonrdukd:m:attmeun?

A Induoothc:undbuhumupin-ydou
drawer at that time. I 414 also have locked up in ny desk drawer
wfired CCI bullets froa the sams batgh. 0f ocouxse, I obtained
these tho next day, or the following day. These vere unfired
bullets,

Q Is it norwal 4n the course of your activities to retain
vidence lixe theso thres bullets in your desx draver?

A ko, but because of the extresoly, extreme security on
this particular G288, I used my dGesk draver, has an Ace lock on {t,
4 lock that is not cacily tampored with, for this particular reasen,
and becauss of the high security, I personally locked them in ny
desk drever,

Q In other words, you are saying that is the mt..mn.

-
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bullets for further identification or comparison?

A 1 did, yes.
Q What did you do? u‘/
A I asked, as 1 recall, Deputy District

Attorney Fukuto at the time if T might take from tae scven

test saots that I had prior to entering them into the Cranl

Jury three of tnesc’better tests for later comparison with
other evicdence that would arise regarding this particular
case.

So 1 kept personally three of the seven
tests and the other four were introduced intc Crand Jury

evidence.

Q And you kept certain test bullets for
further examination for perhaps other victims? "
. ‘A That's correct. ;//// TQ\
Q And how did you keep those bullets? §\

A I took these bullets, to the best of

my recollection, I had the approval of the District Attorney,

I placed these in a paper bindle in my shirt pocket until

I was able to return to the laboratory after GCrand Jury

testimony, at which time I locked them up in the :op desk

P —_— - — e —————

%’ éﬁ Wﬂi& ! ppre

i e vl a4

drawer of my desk -~ I'm sorry, I placed them in a plain U
e e -ﬁ———__'—Q‘ - D

i/

onvelope at that time, to my recollection, and lo:zked thena /
- e = e e e T

up in tihe top desk drawer of my personal desk. /

Q was that a desk drawer secure to you?
A Yes. It's my desk drawer. It has an
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Q In that cnvelope there were test bullets,

Is that corrcct?

A That's correct.

o) And on that envelope there appears a
serial number?

A Thak's correct.

Q 'Can you tell me 1if that is in your
handwriting?

A That appears to be in my handwriting.

Q Is it a corfect serial number for the

test bullets from the Sirhan gun?

A No, it is not. ¢

Q Can you tell us how that envelope was
prepared?

A That envelopgjwas prepared after I

o, )

apparently from the Grand Jury in that ernvelope it was

- ———

preparead sometime after that and prior to the Superior Court

e ——

trial or during the Superior Court trial. ; ///

Q And then as a preparation for the trial,

did you prepare the envélopc?

A That's correct, I did.

Q And did you taxe thc serial number on
that?

A That's correct, I did.

Q And that serial number was off the seccnd

174
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To the best of my recollectiou,I fired eight '
bullets aud recovered seven of the eight bullets,
Q what happened to the eighth one, if you know?
A It jumped the basket and the water., Strangely
enough,_occaaionally a bullet goes around the side and gets
out of the basket,
Q And then after you test fired it, what did you
do with the Lullets?
A I then took them and put them in a normal
evidence envelope.
Q Is that a little manila envelope?
A Yes. Wrote down the gun number and the name,
and everything on 1it,
Q And you put all seven in that?
A That is correct.
Q And then where did they go from there?
A 1 kept them in my custody until I went to the
Grand Jury, and if 1 would have to estimate the time, I
believe the time was about the 7th of June. At that time,
I turned the gun and the bullets over to the Grand Jury,
but at that time I asked the pistrict Attorney in charge

of the Grand Jury if I might keep three of the better test —

bullets from that envelope, at which time I took three of
the sevun bullets out and returned them to the laboratory.
Q And where did they go in the laboratory?
A They went -- they were placed in a manila envelope

and wefe loeked up in my custody. —

Q All right. Dld you make up a manila envelope?

STEVENS & BRINK - 1250 SUNSET Bouu.swmo LOS ANc.zL:s CALIFORNIA - 623-7737
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! A 1 put them in a manila envelope and sometime \\\ /456;7
2 later I made qg_the name and address.
8 - Q Why di& you want to keep three of them out?
4 A Because all of the bullets had not been identifie#,
5 as I recall. There were some of the bullets in the victime//
6 that had not been recovered, that we were to take out at a
7 later time.
8 We attempted to take out -- at a later time.
4 Q What did you mark the four bullets with? Did
10 you mark them in any way, the bullets that went in to the
| n Grangwja;;? o R N T
i 12 \——~_‘~*X’) I put my initials on them, yes.
13 Q  Which one of the four did you identify as the )
{ % | matching bullet taken from the victim? ARE R
| 15 A I did not identify{ggy_of chose four. 1 said
16 these were bullets that were used. But actually one of tha
5 1 three bullets that I took -- the better bullets =-- would

18 be one of the better matching bullets.

19 Q Now, the bullets in the Grand Jury became what
2 exhibit, do vou recall?
J 4 A I would have no idea,
z Q  All right,
| 2 Well, you testified in the Grand Jury proceedings

“ that the bullets that were contained -~ the four bullets

% that were contained in the envelope, whatever designation it

% had, ,matched, the bullets taken from the victim; is that

’ 27
correct?

A The Kennedy?

STEVENS & BRINK - 1250 SUNSET BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA - €2%5-7737
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I asked Deputy District Attorney Facuto, and

the other, 1 believe it was Facuto.
Q To keep three? y
A Three of my four test bullets,

MR, LA FOLIETTE: You mean seven?

" THE WITNESS: I am sorry. Three of my seven bullets,

BY MBS. BLEHR:

Q Wac that before or after you testified?

A That wvas just prior to testifying,

Q What cdid you do with the three bullets that
you took out?

A I took the three bullets out, placed them in
the upper sheet, and returned them to the laboratory directly
after my testimony; and they were locked up in my desk.,

Q All right, Did you identify them at the time
that you locked them up in your desk? Did you put the stanp
on those?

A No, 1 did not.

A,A/Q In other words, they were just 1n a plain

——

- ——

manila env¢»10pe?

e

\)) ,?kyk That 18 correct.
. ‘/’_ —— ——

Q And they were in your desk how long, until --
A Until 1 later released them to the Superior Court

Q Unmarked?
A No, they were in my desk for a period of time,
and vhen they were marked, I wouldn't be able to say.

Q Well, give us in relationship to your testimony

STEVENS & BRINK - 1250 suus:*r BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA - €25-7737
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G b7 Ches) lallimo ﬁmé&

Ca June 11, 19“. & sexies of sound mu were een«!uatod vuh Mth_ .

gun at the Ambassador Hotel. We fixed the gun into a block of
wood azd did not recover the bullets. There is a report on file
with the Dspartment rolating these tests and the !nqn that tho
Ivar Johnson Cadet Model $H16602 was used for these tests. We
later conducted adiitional taests with this same revolver, because
‘the Birhai gun was still in evidance u‘tho Grand Jury. 'c also |
conducted tests for Dr. Nagouchi at thc Police Academy. ‘!'ho gun
was fi:odintotheplgnouandinhothedirtont!uqromdua‘
backstop. Thuis, to my roeouocuoa, is my only contact with that
mpca. The weapon wvas then later returned to Central Property
lectl.cn by 8gt. Lee, which is a matter of record and is uxkod on
th.mpemurd I hed never at any timo fired this veapomn for
. .the purpose of comparing any of the bullets from the victims of .
t!io."aithan shooting. Tho only reason for obtaining this gun vau
to have a gun that was tha exact make and modal as the Sirhan q\m.

t »‘bouq:e the S8izhan gun was in evidence. This gun was not destroyed
at tha intonded periocd bernuss wo were using it. It was :ouuvn:od

end hold £or an aciitional yeaxr. (M‘?'WM
BY DEOUTY CUIZP MGALLISTER: O
Q Mz, Nolfer, you stated that aftar taestifying before tle

Crand Jury, you retainod thres of the bost test bullets and that

you ples2l thon in youx shirt pockot and zeturaned to the laboratory.

Do yeu recall vwhat you d4d with the three test bullats after

e 47 opt T 2! %ﬂg

—



Placed them in & paper bindle, took them back to the ,
- e e — .
laboratory ‘39_35L35f3_2555§2J555?'d' Sizhan. They were locked

the Superior Court trial., undoubtedly uysed these bullets for

tiza. I know that I toux bullets to the Superior Court, but they

victima® bullets,

Q I &2 going to road youy a Statement by ur, William Naxper,

“During stioaing by M, John Coward,

Acodstant District Attorney,

Hr, Bowg=g otatzs An cenaestion with the Sirhan oaso, 'r would like

to give yeu gha erhortueadey of t2lling

U3 vhatever you'a like to




, _lon’d.o! m L o S o . - .
A ur. Haxper. -
Q Rarper. “Well, the most significant thing, wtﬁany.
i3 the views o2 Exhibit 35, and that presents two possibilities.
8inca it eppears from cordining the testimony alcag with Exhibhitc -
$5, ead that xr. Yolfer has idontified Sirhan's gua as being the —
singls murdsr weapon bacause of runmning tests on a different guan, ,
this i3 quite clearly a vioclaticn of Precept Mo. 1. Yeu m‘t‘ _ -
xrun tasts on soms other gun to identify a particular gun in this
case. Unkov, this is one possibility. The otherx pmlilbm:y h.‘ _
that if the bullets in ExhiLit S5 were in fact uutl in mu&
microacope, and if thay were pooiuvoly tied in--identified as .
| ' having come from the sams gun--that the three exrant bullets,
if these matohed, then that places this gun, H1860:%, in th. pantry
and fired at that tine. Mo, Idon'tknovuuchu is. um
other altornative or possibility that that Exhibit ss. at least -

on the outside of the envelope, has besn mishandled.® Would you -
‘Tespond to that statement, Nr. Wolfer? .

A Yes. I pSeviously covered it. At no time diad I make | W
any csexecisca of any of tho evidence bullets with anythiag other

than tho Sighen woapon which was the weapon ¢853739. Al of thesd
tests were coadusted before the tics I ever received tho other

waaron, wilch was the weapca $H18602, comsequontly, the only thinjg
that I con ses e that tharxe has becn a misnacrking of the envelops. —
Q 044 you hava any recolleotica or any oxplanation of how

e, LA Ut T 32
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Yosnn opes? #7 G2 Ceta aat

Adc tional VWolf~r Testimony /

Wolfer also testifled at the leptenmber *77° nearing that the
one photograph he procduced (that the ~xperts later detarmined to be
a photograph of People's 47 and People's 5Z: was actually,
according to Wolfer, a photograph of Peoplets 47 ¢ ¢
He could not remember and could not rell by any indentations or
markirgs on the photograph which test nullet it had been. The seven
sxperts determined by an analysis of the other pnotographs and the
bullets themselves that Wolfer was mistaken in his identification
of the picture as being that of Exhibit 47 and a test bullet, for in

reality, it was a photo of 7 and 52.
wolfer also testified that he received the Sirhan weapon on

W)
3

Q
(WIS
<

"

(5]
s
o
o4
y—
o)
D
pos

June S, 1968, and commenced test [iring intn tha water tank and
recoversed sgeven of his tast ~ipad popper 2cated hullets. He
initviated ¢the comparison of Dhullets the next dav, on June 5,
although his log was deficient in i%s descripsion of a tect Tiring
conducted or dccumentation as to the method of test firing and
comparison of the bullets. No additional decuments cconzerning the
test firing were supplied or ciled with the court. wolfer also
restified that no photographs nad been made or taken for any

comparizon microscopic findings
was ourely a simple rphetegra
Moregover, there were no phot

, and that tne photograph he took
oh and not oz cooparison S

:nls of phase mar:s ¢f the evidence
o identify her ne nad actually
made phase marks on the bulle<s sis in 1268. Wolfer
could not remember whether i Kennedy (L7 bullet
to the Weisel (54) bullet, the two more perfect comparison bullets.
Wolfer only remembered that in 1968 he compared one test fired
bullet with the Kennedy (47) bullet to make his 1969 trial obser-
vation that "no other gun in the world had fired the evidence

bullets."

{

+

Addicionally, in 1275, Volfer could not remenber if he had
compared the Weisel (547 anc Goldsteln (52) tullets. Wolfer stated
on examination that h. did not make any rifling rit~h tests. He did
not remember if he had made photographs ~f thr asnyven teast fired
bullets individually, or made photographs f tre seven recovered
cvidence bullets. Wolfer was ronitive that 5o had used one of the
scven test "ired bullets (which nmarticular onn he cculd not recall,
and he did not have any o the bullets marxed or identitiocd) to
compare with the Kennedy Fullet, Exhihit 47, wolter did remember
that he had checked all the canrciur~s on all the teat Cired bullets
and the evidence bullets and ‘hat Lhey a2l matoked.  BUubl aeain

Y
there was no Wwritten Jdocumentotion or chie o oy o0 Lhe propress
roportn,

T Y

; ‘.'-..;‘ -
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. CONFIDENTIAL ADDENDA

TO

R
~

THE LOWENSTEIN INQUIRY

This separate addenda contains confidential information relative
to the questions submitted by Allard Lowenstein. The information
has not been revealed prior to this report and may conflict with
previous statementy made by the Chief of Police and other officials.

Serious consideration should be given to the release of this

information.
f v s ey 52 2.

Caram. Co Vi &2 20/
Sept .z&f?’/ 93¢

LAe W/@M - zaéw,ﬁ«,,.yr/,‘,% Oz~
MMMA,W AND o ok pluticn ZA ‘75'—/-
degé,imv s < SewrZoAef Peo £ 7 IS8
SR T ”’1,3'.2"51“.;”.‘;.’..ff;{‘;’s?é:;f.frzfz‘z(;'{ﬁmwm“ﬂm"wam FIET ;
R A R

Speenee SUS i

et

%&#Wa, ’((/,7;‘@




M/\- Z-—@V&/V

o

a photograph of tho lient dy bullet and a teot bullet
Land comparigon.

h a comparisen microscope ghowing ono

There cxists '
!

1t is not {ntanded O be a bullet atriatlion idcntificution &:
{

taken throug

comparison because ghe lighting and dotails of ¢he bullet are not

displayed in the proper position.

The photograph is an overall photo not shot for striation detail.
The photograph ig of a yroove made by a Land in the parrel of the
gun; tho principal area of the photo 18 raferred to as vone Land
width." ‘The ared on either side of this Land width depicts a

partial groove marking.
¢ the photo i due to a deficiency
ahis defect has existed since the
d efforts to correct

on the jeft side O

in the optics of the microscope:
Department first received the microscope an

the defect have been unsucccssful.

hke case. The photograph

he Kennedy and test bullet.

en the shoulders of the Land

tely in the |
|

The fuzzy area

whe defect was a subject in the Kirsc
shows identical Land widths between t
1t also shows a comparison arca betwe
widths. 7This comparison arca is located approxima
center of the shoulders.

e of this photograph ig believed to pe unknown by
1t should be €

The existenc
anyone outside of this pepartment.
cvidence were this case ever to be retried. llowever, the reclease

of this jnformation at this time would be gusceptible to criticism
pecause lay people would in all probubility have difficully
deciphering the photugraph. the issuc as to its not being rovealed
at an earlier time may further make its uuthcnticity suspect.,
particularly to the avid, cxact assassination buflf.
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WAyl for Ernm . one

R
At tha actual cross seemination of eriminallisit Cawayns wWolfer,
attorneys for Schra‘e, cn3, and Sisnon cunsttoned wWolfer at lenagth
as to what he did and cid no% do in cnndusting his tedtsd.
During the examinat.on 8 Yoller, Judge wWenke narrowed the
noe of ﬂxamxnatlon Jy iyl orer SR TDT TUrDOSC At tne queztioning
L4 e sanael of ovperts in thelr

3f wolfer as main reooa2id ot > : r

forthcoming tests. ”Th( cupnosa note i~ nn- o impeach cr
yiniimate the witno2ns” - ade s wenke  in angWer to several
~epeated attempts b oetitionern’ attorneys L {mpeach the

crecdibilicy of Wolfer. Wenao st e nna o2 tntantion of
"petrying the Sirhan cas e durinu

the ballistics experts.

On examination by 211 caunsel coneornt nhotographs and tests
conducted by Woller in TQAT, Wolfer rapeata ;tai?d that he could
art recall i{f he had made phase mArd3 on ~qi.~ts during hig

LLTbs .o e 47, 22 and S54)

axamination of the thren orijo"“u CLLLTu

tha' ne had identiliecd ac raving come oo count : vcifer
srated that he usuallvy nlaced cuch o fa. =i ae 20orhane margs o0
sullats, and recallec thar o hag hoen S oML :u_:k identi-
fication in the Sirhan cacze. when rotcorney Levin yoved if he could
re-create his examination n onurt, Yolfer ronlied that, after
seven year-~, ne could noz aitner or no.
Wrlfer was most care smentt on the witness
' . evidence had

rating ¢n many cenngl

1ed by several ween his 1968

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

een hand .
tests and nigs current HoReRt - oxidation of
the bullets. However, Lu:"e Wenira riuled thnt hough "it dces
appear that the County Clerx's procedures lert o9 “ethlng to be de-

s3ibility of damage, there is

sired, and while there's always the D \
no actual cvidence of damage to the bullats and exhibits." A
ma jor surprise produced by Wolfer <3S a photographlc photo=

micrograph ST two buliets -hat he had apparantly taken in 1963,

Thotos of Tuiicts 07 Aana_ uo. ThTA soniscicn cv Wolfer, and pro-
Auat.r of ine nhe Lographs it tne Wel rer sxamination hearing in

Seﬁr~m~er surpriseqa even Deputv Di;ﬁriwv AtTO"ﬂ~v ®szanich who re-
pliecd the Discrict Attorney’'o frLce naver known that these
photopraphs were in sxistence, /4§we &Z /0

wet Cap did test Ty Ltoato tie nytiens! shell casing that he was
pxamiring with a marrifying glass during the t+nreec-day 1975 cros
ayamination hearing «.re "eeemendously dare” Additionally, WOlror
felt the striations (striations arn marks ~ade on bullets as they
pans through a gun Carpel) An bwo roaliats (Teople’s 47 and S4) were
not  in the came condition an wher ao Cirot axamined them in 1¢68.

W leap Solt o thabt o hoooorin Coieyt e dnrarted anothe huilets in
Wm0 Lo e by T "'r“*~n2wn'}v Aarerned, "

Wwelter orefacoel many e e ymrwers throarieat the hearin

. 2

Wit v ders St e wns ariing L0 raaall o what e had o done several

‘sted Snat, the handwriting on People's
appearcd to be his, but he did rot
corinl number, thusg causing the

yoars afo.  wWollter ewven
nit Htoat the Sirhan

re~all who had given him the Wwrong

Ao=cal et olerical error.

N UaplnTX Ay 29)
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K. Special Exhibit 10 has "69-521466 Kenncdy bullet comparison'

written on it at the top of the envelope and "Wolfer S.I. D, " at the bottom.

It contains two 4" x 5' black and white photo negatives and four contact

prinis therefrom. In the Special Hearing trenscript on page 55 lines 14

and 2o, the witness, Wolfer, identifies the bullets in this comparison

photomicrograph as Peo Ex. 47 and one of his test bullets, Examination

shows this to be incorrect, the two bullets have been determined to be

Peo Ex. 47 on the left and Peo Ex 52 on the right when viewing the

negative with the film identification notches in the upper left posxtxon.

L. On the question of whether or not more than one gun was ‘used
to fire any of the evidence bullets, the fact that there is no identification

of the various victim bullets with the Sirhan gun leaves the question
open . However, there is no substantive evidence through the

examinations to date to suggest that a second gun is involved. The
similarities between Peo Zx. 47 and 54 and between Peo Ex. 52 and 54

together with witness observations and uniformity of class characteristics

of all bullets involved tend to weigh a.gains't the possibility of a second
gun unless it were of identical class characteristics as the Sirhan gun
and using amununition of class characteristics ijentical with the
Sirhan ammunition. !
V. Aoppendices:

l. Reference Court Order one through five are incorporated by
relerence,.

2. Special Hearing Transcript September 16, 17, 18, 1975 is
incorpcrated by relerence.

3. Examiners Master Photo File is incorporated by refer?nce

4. Eullet workshect (Common form)
5. Recapituiation and tabulation of {indings with attached comparison

worksheets (Common form) /

/
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Flcense No. JWS 093
ﬁslupb) 6-D 38'

»;iith 2 tags, Case #5233 421
I
i
|
|

-b marked Panel ID #1 and| la
- .
1

2 bullets as: |

1 4 .. ted, no-ID marking, 2 grooves,
1/2 ]and meroo ions, wood jmbedded in
mushrooucd arca. ‘

} i
| |
47 Y, Stapled DUVL]upO, 2 tags. f L
/ L /ﬁj&ja
i

§lw<]0g( marked 68-5731

Name: Robert Kennedy

Conteuts: Dullet -
Date: June 6, 1968 8:40 a.m. |
Signed: Thomas T, Noguchi Initialed DN

il

Contents | N

. 1 1

2 1 cepper colored ceoated bUllbt holl&w‘point
_——> 10 mark "'t (base) "IN (lee) |

I

tnvelope Tagg ed Case # A 733 421
Marked: TJldvn;u

Date: 6-5-63 D.H.Q. 63521466 (DR!3 )

Name: Sirhan, Sirhan B. 594 139 (Eooking #)

Location 1212 Shatto Charge 187 P C.
Of1\<o : Sgt. Varhey . 10833 DH
26~ 1 - Vial w/bullet fraoments &AL&%;&L

227 -1 Vial w/bullet rrabmentq 1
Kenuedy 1 i
Contents ' S
g Vial #24 Initialed D.W. bullet fragments
Badly mutilated copper coated lead byllet
ID wmark ''DW' Marked 3 on base ‘
4 wetal fragaents on uo vqlue, appxog.‘7 bonc
fragments. ‘

! |
‘3a vial #25 Cork marked P-ID-3A t
Minute fragment s |
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ALl SR/ 49”44,44z;/¢ 44&9aééﬂem%e;:ézzf::7j22h¢, '22 —

! MR, MINER: Mr, Foreman, I have he;i ;Z.;éiéi:ie
1 marked 5-A. May this be Grand Jury Exhibit 5=A? ‘

s THE FOREMAN: Permission granted, //
< Q BY MR, MINER: Doctor, I show you Grand

5 Jury Exhibit 5-A, and I ask whether Oor not that -

¢ MR, MINER: 1In marking that, Mr, Foram;n, may the
7 envelope and its contents be marked 5-A?

s THE FOREMAN: So ordered.

9 Q BY MR, MINER: Is the contents of 5~A the
10 bullet that you retrieved from Senator Kennedy's back?

1 Would you examine the contents, please?
12 A Yes. This is the bullet which I
13 personally retrieved from the Senator Kennedy,
¢ Q And how do you know that that is the bullet
15 that you retrieved?

xch/////”* A

Well, I placed my identifying mark, T.N.,
my initials, and last number of a Medical Examdner‘—_‘
Coroner's Case Number 68-5731; so I placeﬁ 22&," -= it is
very clearly visible on the base of this bulle;.

Q After you retrieved Grand Jury Exhibit S-A
from Senator Kennedy's back and you marked it as you have

described, what did you do with Grand Jury Exhibit 5-A,

the bullet? .
A After documented, I handed it to the

authorized detective who was present at the special

autopsy room and the person representing was from the

Ay

DONALD L. OSTROV, C.&R., Ovrician Reroarten -

T TN e T e
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GUNSHOT WOUND NO. 3: -
The wound of entry is centered 14 inches (35.6 cm) from
the vertex and 8-1/2 inches (21.6 cm) to the right eof
midline, 2 inches (5 cm) from the back anterior to a plane
passing through the skin surface overlying the scapula,
and 1/2 inch (1.2 cm) posterior to the mid-axillary line.

. There is a nearly circular defect3/16 inch by slightly
more than 1/8 inch overall (0.5 x 0.4 cm). There is a
thin marginal abrasion rim without evidence of charring
Oor apparent residue in the adjacent skin or subjacent soft
tissue. The subcutanequs fatty tissue is hemorrhagic.

The wound path 1is directed medially to the left, superiorly
and posteriorly through soft tissue of the medial portion
of the axilla and soft tissue of the upper back, terminating

at a point at the level of the 6th thoracic vertebra as close
as about 1/2 inch (1.2 cm) to the right of midline.

Bullet Recovery: : ,

A deformed bullet (later identified as .22 caliber) is
recovered at the terminus of the wound path just described
at 8:40 A.M., June 6, 1968. There is a unilateral,
( . transverse daformation, the contour of which is indicated
- ;) cn an acccmpanving diagram. The initials, TN, and the numbers
31 are'ETEEEE-?FT7JTE-5§§E'of the bullet for future identifi-
s - - ) X .
cation. The usual evidence envelope is prepared. The
bullet, so marked and so enclosed as evidence, is given to

Sergeant W. Jordan, No. 7167, Ramvart Detectives, Los Angeles
Police Pepartment, at 8:49 A.M. this date for further studies.

An irregularly bordered and somewhat elliptical zone of
variably mottled recent ecchymosis is present in the
supericr-medial axillary skin on the right, in the zones of
wounds of entry No. 2 and No. 3, especially the former. The
ecchymosis measures 3-1/2 x 1-1/2 inches (9 x 3.8 ._..) overall
with the right uprer extremity extended completely upward
(longitudinally).
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Affiant has been the author of over forty-five’!»'riMal“

research articles on analytical chemistry and crimin:1i tics.
These papers have been published in England, Canada, an! the
United States.

Affiant holds several honors including the 1966 LAl' AND
ORDER MAGAZINE Police Science Award.

Affiant has been accepted as an expert witness in the
field of forensic science and has testified numerous tines
on physical evidence in many state and federal courts.

During October and November 1973 affiant examined fhoto-
graphs of the bullets removed from the late Senator Robert F.
Kennedy, exhibit #47, and Mr. Weisel, exhibit #54. Thece
photogrephs, provided by Mr. Ted Charach, were taken using
the Hycon Balliscan Camera and were enlarged to twenty cianm-

eters.

While it is usually more desirable to examine original
evidence rather than photcgraphs of it, in this instance tnae

photographs are quite adequate for certain examinations and

evaluation. Naturally, all conclusions that follow are based
upon the premise that these photographs:
a)_represent what they are purported to represent.

b) are free from optical distortion both in recording
and printing.

c) were recorded under identical lighting conditiors.

d) are printed to identical or nearly identical cortrast
and density.

In consideration of the above qualifications the following
observations and conclusions have been made:
1. The bullets removed from Kennedy and Weisel are of.
different manufacture or were manufactured by the same

firm under different conditions of manufacture. Tte

— Kennedy bullet has one cannelure whose center is lccated
between 55% to 66% from its base to nose.* The Weisel

bullet has two cannelures whose centers are locetec

*see bottom of page four



/ .
L.“~\):) - /’/’
OMARK INDUSTRIES

SPORTING EQUIPMENT DIVISION * CC! OPERATIONS

BOX 866, LEWISTON, IDAHO 836501, (208} 746-2361

September 25, 1974

Mr. Herbert Leon MacDonell

Laboratory of Forensic Science
P. 0. Box 1111
Corning, New York 14830

Dear Mr. MacbDonell:

I have checked with our Engineering Department concerning the
one versus two knurl rings appecaring on CCI .22 rimfire
ammunition. All of our ammunition has two of these knurl
rings on the bullet with the exception of the .22 short.
Enclosed are several samples of our bullet and an assembled
round of each type we manufacture.

Back in 1963, 1964 or 1965 approximately we did make for a

short while a round of ammunition, Mini-Group standard velocity,
that at a casual glance could appear to have only one knurl
ring. However, it did have two with the second one being

right at the edge of the shoulder and was sometimes extremely
faint.

We're most happy to assist you in this matter and hope the
samples will be of value.

Sincerely,

OMARK-CCI, INC.

[

-

- ~
(_’3 . |3. ,D{)OLWQ,“L)

B. R. Robinson
Sales Manager

BRR/kh ;
enc.

e, dp o Chatlee m%x% ,7;)

Manufacturers of CCl Primeors and Mini-Mag Ammunitién

C e e e o o o s e - 4
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LAW OFF®&ZES OF

ALVIN G. GREENWALD & RANDY GREENWAL
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
6010 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, SUITE SO0
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90036
ALVIN G. GREENWALD TELEP+ ‘IE (213) 954-1315
RANDY GREENWALD FAX (13} 954-1339

CHRISTINE L. HARWELL

September 5, 1996

Ms. Rose Lynn Mangan Sent by Fed Ex
4445 Highway 50-€
Carson City, Nevada 89701

Re: Enyart v. City of Los Angeles -
Dear Lynn:

We are sending a copy of the tape of your testimor in the
above entitled case. Sorry for the delay in getting it { ; you.

As I've told you, your testimony was extremely valuab « to the
presentation of Mr. Enyart’s case against the City of Los ingeles.
It is with deep gratitude that we extend our sincere t! .nks and
appreciation for your appearing and testifying last montl -

We know you have conducted investigations into arez of the
RFK assassination investigation well beyond the issue: in Mr.
Enyart’s case and that your great wealth of knowledge will be
rewarded by your continued pursuit of the truth in that ¢ ise. We
wish you all the greatest success and good fortune.

Very truly yours, -

ALVIN G. GREENWALD & RANDY ( 'EENWALD
A Professional Corporation

(in

Alvin G. Greenwald

R 7

Christine L. Harwell

e, p# Gt DL L (7))



NAME OF COURT
STREET ADORESS:
MAILING ADDRESS:
CiTY AND ZiP CODE:
BRANCH NAME:
PLAlNTlFF/PETITIONER:

1os Angeles,

DEFENDANTIRESPONDENT:

CIVIL SUBPENA

‘ %} Duces Tecum

YOU ARE ORDERED TO APPE
make a special agreement wit

ne 24, 1996

a. Date:J
b. Address: 111 North Hil
1o0s Angeles:

Cali

the time of service. You ma

M

111 North Hill Street. pept. 3

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, TO (NA

ARAS A WITNESS in this action at
h the person named

1 Street

ords in compliance with Evidence Code sections 1560, 1

pear in person and to produce the records described in the accompanying affid

2. AND YOU ARE
a. % ordered to appear in person.
b. not required to appear in person if you
of custodian of rec
recordsinan envelope {of other wrap
of this subpena to the envelope Of write onthe €
fromitem 1 {the box abovel. (31 Place this fir
at the address initem 1. (4
c. E ordered to ap
of the custodianof other qualified witness and the pro
dure authorized by subdivision
suffficient compliance with this subpena.
3. (FYOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS ABOUT THE TIME
PRESENCE IS REQUIRED. CONTACT THE FOLLOWING PERSON B
a. Name: christine L. parwell, Esd.
4. Witness Fees: You are entitled 10 witness fees

\ request 1

FOR COURE wos v o

' g;:%oﬂcttﬁw WlTHOUT AﬂORNEg {Name .ndY‘ddlcslI: , Am (213)TE§E§H40:J&%%-5 l
rchristine L. Harwell, Esq. SBY 80162  Fax(213) 954-1337
Zo10 Wilshire Blvd.. Suite 500 |
Tos Angeles, CA 90036 / 7/
ATTORNEY FOR (Nemel: -
DS AN e!:nl:k (TPER] OR COU .

california 90012
Central District
JMESCIYITENYART

CITY OF LOS ANGELES,
POLICE DEP. :

10S ANGELES
ET AL.

’
CASE NUMBER:

C 734190

ME): ROSE LYNN MANGAN

4445 Highway 50€
carson City. Nevada 89701

and place shown in the

the date, time, box below UNLESS you

initem 3:

Time:

fornia 90012

nthe accompanying affidavitand a completed declaration
561, 1562, and 1271 (1 Place a copy of the
ththe records. Sealthem. {2} Attachacopy
mber, your naime and date, time, and place
and mail it to the clerk of the court
hown at the top of this form.

avit. The personal attendance
d by this subpena. The proce-
Code will not be deemed

produce the records described i

per}. Enclose youroriginaldeclaration wi
nvelope the case name and nu
st envelope in an outer envelope. seal it,

Mail a copy of your declaration 10 the attorney of party

{recordsis require
1562, of the Evidence

duction of the origina
ns 1661 and

.

(b} of section 1560, and sectio

WANT TO BE CERTAIN THAT YOUR

H YOU ARE TO APPEAR:
(213) 954-1315

OR DATE FOR YOU TO APPEAR, ORIF YOU
EFORE THE DATE ON WHIC
b. Telephone number:

and mileage actually traveled both ways. as provided by law, if you request them at

tem before your scheduled appearance from the person named in item 3.

DISOBEDIENCE OF
SUM OF FIVE HUND

THIS SUBPENA MAY BE PU
RED DOLLARS AND ALL D

gy THIS COURT. YOU WILL ALSO BE LIABLE FOR THE

M- YOUR FAILURE TO OBEY.

NISHED AS CONTEMPT
AMAGES RESULTING FRO

Date issued:\ﬂ?ﬂc;% P /) / 7‘7é
J

(1YPE OR PRINT NAME)

Form Adopted by Rule 982
Judicisl Council of Californis
982(2)(151 [Rev. January 1, 1991|

(SIGNATURE OF PEASGN \SS_UlNG SUBPENA}

Attorney for plaintiff, Jami€ Scott ED
{TITLE}
(See reverse for proof of service)

CIVIL SUBPENA

/7{7%:&# W’*ﬂz/ Az (ﬁzj

Code of Civil Procedure, §§ 1985, 1986, 198 .
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218

He also informed me that he was aware of
S R R the matter having seen tha publicity in the newspapers,
and I told him I was concerned at that meating about the
C : confidential and fiduciary relationship and I-felt not
Gl e - only was it fair to have the defendant in this case rely
upon my advice or counsel in the matta- but I didn't
S feel that the defendant himself was in a position to
ML e .| adequately judge. I told Mr. Wirin that I would be

«"= "~ | govermed entirely by what he said and that if he felt it
Torla tn v was my duty to remain in the case I would remain in the

case. If he felt it was my duty to quit the case I would

—_ - — . . il

. T, e~ e s A\l . I P e "
T do 80. ' ‘ 9”'74‘, o o ‘ s . / oy «,“

Mr. Wirin told me that there were two factors
SRR S R that he wanted me to find out for him. I told him that I

AR had been assured by Matthew Byrne, the UnLLed States

Attorney, when I first talked to hxn Mutthaw Byrne, about
TTTT—

this matter, that I would be given ample cpportunity either
~——————e L TT——— —

in person or by counstl to discuss the matter with him,

e e ey

howvever, and then is the decision of determining whethar

. Coe e or not there would bz or would not be an indictment, so

3 S : far as_any of the lawyers were concernad in the case to

be heard on the matter and he wanted, and Mr. Wirin esked

me to conflrm that fact with Mr. Byrne. He also wanted to

. - know what the timing of the situation would ba. Mr. Wirin
S said that he wanted to think the met:o:- ocvar and wanted to

discuss it with some other lawyers anu that he would let me

ﬂ“w 24 aple Kl 2 1o py 2




VESTA MINMICK, OfFiciAL COURT REFORTER

73 .

know the next day. The next day I talked to Mr. Matthew

Byrne about the two matters of which Mr. Wirin asked me
to consult him about and, accordingly, cn Friday night,
approximately 24 hours or more after I talked to him the

first time, I phoned Mr. Virin and told him tnat I had

talked to Matthew Byrne and he had confirmed ths fact,

—

(A), that before'any decision was made one way or the other

LT

I would be given an bﬁportunity to be heard and, secondly,
that with respect to the timing, that the timing was

\

——— "

indéfzﬁité"éhd up in the air becausenth;y didn't know. .

¢

Mr. Wirin told me that after thinking tH;.
matter over, that he had concluded that he wanted me to
remain in the case.

Since that time and today lMr. Wirin, at my
request, has consulted with Sirhan Sirhan and Mr. Sirhan
Sirhan has received independent counsel and advice and I
think that we are now, I would like Mr. Virin to confirm
or amend anything that I have said and exprass his opinion
thereto.

MR. WIRIN: Well, your Homor, first wi:h respact to
my conversations with Mr. Cooper, his summery of them is
quite accurata. To differ at all is wholly on unimportant
matters; nevertheless I told Mr. Cooper in ths first
telephone conversation I had with him that I saw no reason
why he shouldn't continue to, and why it wasn't in the best

interest of the defendant for Mr. Cooper to continue to

\___—____’/———-“"__——_ T e

(Z{' i;XZ§7~i£ 2
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THE COURT: I have given some thought to that and
I think, I know thera have been occasions where this Court
can, if it need be exercise such influsnce as it might
have to forestall any eppreciabls length of  time being
taken by Mr. Cooper out of the cases to prepare himself
to meaet what he has to meet so, while I have not said this
to Mr. Cooper, I will say it now, as far as this Court,
being a practical matter under all ti» circumstances, I am
going to see to it that hea has time to take care of the
situation. That is extremely svident bacause there are
many things involved and that is the

Tpuna . GeSe—e— o -

as I have anything to do with it,

way it is going to be

so long

I think this is a very serious matter for

————
—~—

Mr. Cooper professionaliy and for the profession itself

that is the best answer I can give you.

[,

and

but what if it got to the point where you were in a full-
fledged trial across the street requiring you to be there
every day all day.

MR. COCP:iR:: That is nmot going to Le.

THE COURT: I don't think it is going to get there.

I don't

PO

mean that, I don't think that ic will go to trial
but I don't think it is going to occur vhile we are in this
case.

- . . to 4
You are willing, Mr. Zooper, continue to

serve even though an indictment wes brought against you?

Ch LA -

MR. COMPTON: Well, I appreciate your Honor's actions



VESTA MINNITK, OFF!CIAL COURT REPDRTER

Following that hasring on F:iday bafore tha
Grand Jury, &nd for the purposa of Lrying to countarsecl
vhat I dasmad to ba tho prajudiciel cliact o7 tha
articla of Dacember 3rd, 198u: “"On tha first cccasion
Cooper said ha had the trsnscript in his fila but did noc
get it from any othor source othar chan tha EOTIrT@ADE.
On the second nccasion Cooper said ha found it on tha tabla
in the courtroom. "

I was contacted by tha suthorg of all of ttms{
articles, both Mr. Cene Blaks and Howard Hortel,

reportars whom I hava known for wemy yzers. I call thair

attention to tha fact that I thought that particuler
article was very umfair and slanted. Fud in on attampt

to corract the situation I teld tham that I thought that
thay should give tha facts in a falrsr zamnar. 1 told
chem, of coursa, hm. I hf.fiml'i:gg"about tha matter, but chat
I had done so for t.ha purpose of protacting my client.

And than on Mondey, Jonunry 4th, thare
appesrad this article -- on Smcurdey, Jaauary 4th, thars
sppesred this articls on tha front paga of tha los /ngales
Times, ond I now offar in ovidance as Defendant’s Zxhibit

next in ordsxy -~
T™Hs COURTs That will be F?
MR. COOPIR: 3.

THZ CCURT: I have ona Dacambaxr 3rd, Dacambar 27th,
Dacenber 28th, Jenuary 3rd -~

Ch. XA ¢



DA |

>
v lv

#Mtc«ﬂy 1 s ' transcript. Coopar claimg

attornay privilega. Didn't think fagt anough he statag”
ﬁlﬂ 30 forth.
-]

P

I s not going to weax! the autira articla,
It {8 & lengthy article.

po—

I offar to stipulats chat tha monthly hose

. dedition has a circulation of three hundrud ninety-sgvan

{thousand gix hundrad. That vzs obtainad frea tha Log
-{Avgelag Timag thig morning by our invastigater.

Do you hava any objection to chat stipulstion

488 ta tha circulation or wo will call somabody .,

4 MR. COMPTON: Vo will stipulate.
MR, COOPER: Tha sams erticlae oppaered in the San

1sl Home cSdition of Saturdey woxning, Jemuary 4 and
tha San Farmendo Home 2dition o January . In tha
Ar streat sales of tha 9:00 A.M. which I offay a3
of the seama axhibit, all of January 4th, ag ths sema
bit.
THZ COURT: 7that is Ixhibic ;.
MR. COOPZR: Yas.
THE COURT: 411 right, Just = mingte.

MR. COOPER:  All of thesa of Janusry 4 ava the
* exhibit,

On the front poge thars iy a haedlins “Lavyar

h. XN, ~

MB. COOPIR: No, your Henor, January 4th, which ig /

}
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2

MR. COOPER: Well, the difficulty, your Hcnor -- one

;.4 of the reasons tuat I made the motion in zhambers -- if

this is published it only aggravates the cuaklicity that we

. THE COURT: Of course I don't take the saie view of
L
this publicity as you de. I gave a great d:al or crcdi

—————

P

:to you because you came ocut and said you lisd insteadi of

4 trylng to cover up, and I know that otha: peoprle feel

. fiover a period of thirty years and I don’t rnnw Dow many
f

_-.44years before that.

o€ I don't see how 1 can concsai tiis iearing.

-If you can figure it out and if there is .o sbjection cn

.“behalf of the People, we will go ahesad ox it. But people

n

j "m going to want to know why this is pul over and I don't
.think we can deny it. Dces anybedy have zny other

;;oblervations ?
"

MR. CCOPER: Well, 1i your Honcr pleaze, I can only
“suggest this, that ~- pardon we ror FETELrLy asdiad to
“this report, but it was an e:haustive re: .rv, =g your Honor

ol

.4 ¥8ll knows -- but the purpozz of these cecliaitnary hearings

"~

was for the purpose of aveiding the addiui.. .. sreiedice
33
. that would be caused by the very hearing o! %ae muiicons

t.dn open court. And the very thing cf which we <complained

o

N-h“ been discussed here and i1n my opinion would te headline

ews above what has been in the papers t«fore, =5 counsel
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1

'? 1 MR. COOPER: My only point about that. your Honor, is

this -- I could then recall all of the witnecsser in that

. 3 cage and go over it here and I den't wvan:t to vaste that timg.
’ : 4 That's the reason I wanted to do it trhat way .
5 THE COURT: 1In that case there wara alone twanty—-two

§ °| Judges called and testified, and I don't kuow how many

‘ 71 others.

i ? . B You make your motions and L°ll tare ears of it

: ‘ | == I mean I'll rule on i* then. Le:'s ‘ake care of what

é b ‘ | we've got here today.

: ! F MR. COOPER: That's the only suggsaticn T have, in

i . 2 other words. I started to say, if your conor plesse - |
o g =

unfortunately, 23 a result of the tiirs: thur have i

odcurred across the stieet, when  n.da wy motlon for =

: . ° continuance when I first came intc =n2 case unvil, January 7. _
é ) "l thought that would give me reascnable tims, bit even thea
? b "| 1 have been deprived, if ycur Honor pleszs. sz the result / -
i i ®| of the necessities of wy belng across ine s:ireet, of /
- i ? aeQ;;;i days. It has alsc Jduring ihav period of tims ( )
- " affected my efficiency éo gona extent. iuad it weuli ks '\ —
! ;:‘ ! helpful if the selection of tha ‘ury ..t cver until E
T ff ? Monday, quite upart froom tre motics weas s e fora Your ,/ -
2 - |
e Honor.

THE COURT: You make that moilcs {n 2cuzs. coo.
You don't have to svate your personsl ssioc s 23& what

the People have to say. I see ngo grave cijection to having

) AN,




5. poaszible Connection Betweaen i

L. ‘Northern California npost nffice box
wew York investication and stated
«hose adcdresses.
g Namer sons worked

iof ioughton discusosad
Zéresscs obtained Irom tae
z~at S.U.S. had fol.cwed up OO

only coarnection is tnat apparently onc of
“fin Woztaern California as a ¢

officc boves registerec to other Arabs.
continuing.

This investigation is

ourinc Six Years in New York

5. nctivitics of Bishara

3 im-mimration files indicating tnat the

Loiresses developed from immafs
sonior Sirhan Lived in New YOTK netween 1959 to 1963 and 1964
o 1966 have been sorwazied to the F.3.I. for follow up.

Sucoossions As me Nood Tor Turtnly Thveseicacilon

-. pena asked if the poscinility o< Sirnan's ~embership in other
Arabic organizations could D¢ ascertained. Bill Nolen indicated
+hat the Sirhan names nave been run through ail available £i

negative results.

¥unir's possession of CGun

Chief asked the District AttorneY what cecision, if any, had been
reached on the prima facie case against unir for his possession
of the cun used by Sirhan. Jonr Howard and Dave Fitts indicated
that a disposition from their office was a ratter of timeliness
and that no action had been taken until this time due to main-~
taining rapport with the family. They will confer ¥ 1

as soon as he returns and will arrive at some sort of a decision.
This decision should result in either a rejection in writing or a
complaint against Munir. In commentina on the rapport with the
familv, <he District Attorney indicated that Acel and the mother
were truthful and that we werz still getting limited cooperation
¢rom Adel. MNunir has not wec.. truthful in the past, and we do not
expect him to be in the f.curs. It was agreed that
investigator, Michael McGuwan, Ior any type of assistance was not

desirable.

gtant Cooper Enters the Case

fect of Grant Cooper's involvement, Matt

Byrnes indicated that Coc-er was facing a possible indictment for
his illeqal possession of a Grand Jury transcript involved in the
Friars Trial. 1f he were to be indicted prior to the trial date,

it could have an effect on his status as one

or during the trial,
of Sirhan's attorneys. Matt Byrnes asked that everyone treat this

information as confidential.

7n a discussion of the ¢f

AL Ry

$ L

A EEEE EEEKEEKIE

Yow York Arrests and Our Invest.aation

At this point the

rop worker and used one or nore post

les with

ith Buck Compton

using the defense's




INTER-AGENCY MEETINGS

The system of inter-agency mecetings was developed to grovidé

a method of exchanging information and ideas amonc¢ the saveral
concerned agencies. The agencies participating irclucad the
Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office, the Fecaral
Sureau of Investigation, the United States Attorney Geieral,
the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Office, and the Los Aageles
Police Department. A total of six ﬁéetings were held jeween

the inception of the investigation and the end of 1968

The first meeting was held on June Y, 1963. In attend unce were

representatives from the Los Angeles Police Departrent the
F.8.I., the United States Attorney Generals Office, th  United
States Attorney's Office, the Los Angeles County D.istr. ct
Attorney's Office, the Los Angeles County Sheriff':s Of ice and
the United States Secret Service. Those present were | riefed
on the current status of the investigation and Deputy | istrict
Attorney John Minor gave an account of the autopsy Tle Los
Angeles Police Department assumed the responsibilifyy fcr the

investigation. Future meetings would be held as the ne¢ed arose.

The second meeting was held on June 26, 13968. Deputy (hief

o T
Ropert Houghton, Inspector John Powers and Captain Hugt Brown

represented the Los Angeles Police Department. Wi.liar Nolan
represented the F.B.I.; Matt Byrne, the United States i ttorney;

—— e T T e |

Captain George Walsh, the Sheriff's Office; and Lynn Ccmpton,

Jonn Howard and George Stoner, the District Attorney's Office.

e ——

———— C ——
—— e

The main cbjective of the meeting was to establisnh policy re-

-1445- Mﬂj

v




PAILY SUMMARY OF ACTIVITY

Wednesday Oct. 30,

CAPT. BROWH

1.

Read PBI reports, filled in Sirhan employment gap in 1963/1964
from Namburger !louse {interview.

LT. KEEX

Still have no info back re income tax returns oOn Ssirhan, etc.
FBI negative - Intelligerce going back to IRS today.

case Prep team is going to review what Sheriffs have that may
be relevant to our investigation and/or report.

PRI says out-of-arca witnesses will be in later FBI report, a few
may be in this one.

Late~ word from informant in IRS says that returns are "hot" and
either Chief Houghton or Matt Byrnes will have to liberate the

information.

| £S

o n e

3
%
i
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I understand that a

Yas indicated vou will ho asle
personnel you mav wish tn Cring

THOMAS RECDDIN
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pECLMBNR 3, 1968, 9 AM.

Keene, Lt. Pena;
fico:  Canvaln Guorae waLuai I.: triiliam Nolen:
i Attorney: william

; v: John noward and
A -y WAanE =g
o -.nft_.. I-CC..CK Kt Ta v etagt) ?J

~¢ accomplishments of the irfer-
e ye Lns Anceles Police Departrent,
i{eative agency, had coordinated the
; Witnh the District AttoIney
rhe responsibility for
Chief iiouchton
nedulec dy the

Chiecf ilouchton,
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O

ility that the rocords and files
se stored in the v;ationai Archives.
zné apocad activities were coa”

of tnis period, 2il information
. Gomain. Other factors that
would nave to be consicere b hc disposition of documents ané o~
information not used at the tri shae inclusion of reports by
other agencies sucn as the r.B. pat rt which remains thelr property
even though integrated with our rep LAPD will be included in any
syture planning along these lines at the Federal level.
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?articiga;}gn bv §$.U.S. In The Trial

e District Attorney to make knocwn any need

for investigative assistance during the trial. The Case Prep Team
will be available and present durino the trial. Command and supervisory

personnel from S.U.S. will attend when desirable.

(nief iioughton requested th

{

visual Aicds At oh. Jrial
zoLh mOCRhuUpS will be furnisheé by the Department to the District
setorney's Office cor use curing the trial. The only other visual
ned at this time are transparencies for use by the handvwriting
fice.

aids plan
~his will be accomplished by the District Attorne

experc.

nedical Evaluation Report

chief lloughton requested a written report coverind & Investigation
made by Deputy D. A. John Miner and Dr. Pollack. Deputy D. A. Fitts
guoted a recent case decision restricting the testimony of a psychi-
atrist to one who has interviewed the defendant in person. Dr. pollack
nas not intervicwed Sirhan and his testimony may therefore have limited
or no value. Dave Fitts indicated that there was probably not too much
progress at this point on a final written medical evaluation. He

o Jep b7 of He fus 2
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Los Argeles Police Depsrtmort
PRAOERYY REPOAY

[WISemtt apeetsf

™ Vouad Teouand
e ot vieott 1) fvidense ] Prepesty (] lafohsssing 3.021 14
-3 lJl

Found Prapesty: BOOK TP ACTUAL FINOER.

Fovad Uvidenss: 500N T6 ATFICIR ¥ B9 ASMESTEE O VICTIL

Sslohooping: mg‘mmn‘mum

Pabon Paartaly botash W K devialdld T |

Colze e LA TONN K W G DTS L HJ{ a;: vt Lk —
€=C=68 3:5 gm Rampart | Famp ety 6-5=60  3:30 am 1212 Y, Shatto
vidosce: 00K 16 ARMESTIL. IV MOME, B0OK 10 VICTIL ‘ﬂmnm TV o PROPLATY T

OIY. Of CITY & BATE CRISE OCCU RED

ust mﬂﬂ“ml&

e A R — mﬂ;%

(Separste spents Leo roquived for sach dWfervet 217 P C.

GINTES T o iy b 3 "ET'SW'VRQ-%WVDF Wm%m‘ni Qil‘ngLnD‘
o LS TES, R o 3 AR LA e oy TIWILE AN OESCRILE AL PMOPCHT T CIVE Lt SEaes e s, M 6Toeco i §

0. nry :wﬂgzm.uu GRLY Cui ARTICLE ON A LLKS rw
- ._.._.+ _The below listed rroperty was receliyed by ofr, . Boach Vo Aa 830768 _.i.. —— e e e
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S T e — +
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24 Swrta bed) whtew/ hlus atcipa (Lud. Taca Ha ) bload Aw_.-.i. ______
1+xm.wuudmiummmmmmo:xsa:..(xannm_-.+_____
14 Jaadx {glaas ) %Lk Sop, containlog spance Lot Uot tragmadt, — — — — o o o — —
b ..|...Yuh.dm;.¢ﬂ_t.9:ne:_ sontadolz 3 bullet fAABEW - — e e — e e e -
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e
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[ 11 Shacis (napa) “Cubassy® whi.-clath aize £3L (5 laod atained)e — — — - |o o= e oo e
25 1_{ _Saart (pans) K Vragse” Cipnute (3aba RER/adia L stite. Clotbf otk o m e e
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Los Angeies Police Depertment CONTINUATION SMEET
— nzrn—]'wm -} Y
= jewa) 2 Trepert- Jero-t {eyidcnce) 12713 =21 L6 |

itex #13 throuch 18 received fros Set. Swihart, W 2. 7127 (by.ofe __.§ .
Toach). Sgte Swihart pbtained items (v's clothing) from Catholie

Friest Father James !lundell {add. 9% lowbhbore Id-Vashington, DaCa=
. Fh#3268483, “ather Mundell was contacted at emergency entrance_to
. Good Samaratin Hosp, whilc carrying items {clothing) Fatber !fundell
..had cbtained clething from !Irs, ‘obert F, Kennedy at Central jec.
. Hoap. and instructed t¢.iranspart same to Good Samaratin Hosp. itess
_Teceived b Sgt, Swihart at approv. 1:30 pm P i
__Item §19-22 received by ofc. Roach from Sgt. Yarmey (DHQ) #10833 at
_.Good 3amaratin Hosp, {9th floor) (approx. 3130 mm) Sgt. Yarnay had
__rec._items ‘rom Sgt, Jack Horimll #5111 (Intella Dive) & Sgta Jo Ma Schefrer o |

_Iten £23 {vial w/blood_sample) rec, |

_#12102 (¥etro Div) ofc, 3ames had received item # 23 at Central Pec.
_Fosp. at_12:4C apm (blood sample of Victim Fennedy)

_Item #26, bullet fragments, were talen from the right mastoid area of
_Yict's bead, along with mmerous booe fragments. Theas {tems wars
| _renoved from the operating room by Dr. Wertlake, Good Samaratin

pathologist, and taken into custod- br Sgt, D, D, Varney #10633,
|__from Dr. Wertlake. :
| _The items were taken to Campart Station and hooked as ewidence,

| _FPhotoa of the itema wers taken by Dept., Photographer, Gaines, prior
to removal from the Hospital,

yﬂ'

Item §27 received fran Dr, Wertlake at 7:00 gm by Lt. Hogue, taken to
|__Rampart station and booied as evidence by Sgt. Varmer.
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5:55 a.Me /

Black Panther spokesman Wilber Terry and three of nis fc .lowe:

left the area in a blue station wagon.

6:20 a.m.

The crowd outside had dwindled to approximately fiftzen »jerso:

no militants were in the group.

6:20 a.m.

Surgery performed on Senator Kennedy was terminated. A short
time later he was returned to the Intensive Care Ward. tlre

route taxen from the nintn floor was the reverse of that taxe:
earlier from the fifth floor to surgery. Sgt. Swinart vas in
charge providing security during this transfer. Lt. Ta« céber

assigned Officer Stolle to escort the Senator from the 1irtn

floor.

6:25 a.m.

Dr. Paul T. Wertlake, a pathologist, gave Sgt. D. D. Va ney a
glass vial containing bullet fragments which haa been r moved
from the mastoid area of the Senator's head. Varmev tr nipor
this item to Rampart Station where it was boocked as evi eice.
Before the vial left the hospital, the items were paioto iriphe
by Mr. L. R. Gaines, Scientific Investigation Divis%on.' -
(fd?ﬁv w a rentés s 7\,L425ﬁ1£?22923$r:ugzzg
7:00 a.m.

Sergeant Varney returned to the hospital and receivad & szcol
vial from Lt. Hogue. This‘vial containing a bullet fr: jment

had been given to Hogue by Dr. Wertlake moments earlie:.

Sergeant Varney took tnis vial to Rampart Station.
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Guide to the Los Angeles Police
Department Records of the

Robert F. Kennedy
Assassination Investigaticon

Y b e & ebyges
5 fetoses_

J»ﬁ« Z/ 5144 wmé ;}M
M/L.u;4/ 45 " - h

Z,f "%}4/4 22-4/ /Méy cjuu«? - ZZW
7//5,/4 /9¢ 9. &7% )
M /’//@ % ///Y/ 67

Fifne Sffecs o 1itee
ng & Uodh U—A-c —

) (. /M/Qé é?
(e olon, 5‘7 //7¢//<P“

California State L\rchwes g Dle ),

April 1@0 Soee e k /¢

it Al i s -

(a3 ey
WMW ”ﬁf—h‘ a%ﬁ Wteae.
Hubdieon, Bl )

oo, gt Ch XAt (g

s



